Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Agenda and Information Packet

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY

BEST SMALL LIBRARY IN AMERICA

Serving Dexter, Lima, Lyndon & Sylvan
Townships and the City of Chelsea

January 18, 2022
6:45 pm

McKune Room at the Chelsea
District Library






CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Tuesday, January 18, 2022—6:45 p.m.
McKune Room

AGENDA

6:45 Board Meeting
Welcome and Call to Order
Swearing in of Trustees
Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval

6:50 Compulsory Segments
Board Meeting Minutes Approval — December 14, 2021
Board Meeting Closed Session Minutes Approval — December 14, 2021
Approval of the December Operational Checks
Approval of December Financial Reports
Director’s Report & Friends Report

7:30 Public Comment

7:35 Action Items
1. Donations
2. Budget Carryovers 2021 to 2022
3. 2022 Board Committees

5 Discussion Items
1. Mobile CDL
2. Policies 310 (Request for Reconsideration Policy) & 320 (Materials Selection Policy)

8:00 Reports
Policy Committee
Finance Committee
Personnel Committee
Nominating Committee
Community Outreach Committee

8:05 Public Comment
8:10 Other Items

8:15 Adjournment



Public Participation

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. A Chelsea District Library meeting is not a “public meeting.” It is a “meeting held in
public.” Thedifference between these two types of meetings is that a public meeting is usually
designed for the free flow of information among all in attendance, whereas a meeting held in
public is for observation and “Public Input” at specific times on the agenda.

Public Participation at Open Meetings

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. Public input is allowed during set times of these meetings and for specific amounis of
time.

There are two ways to participate in a Board meeting:

* You may call the Board President or Library Director at least five days in advance of the
Board meeting and ask to be placed on the agenda. The Board President or the Library
Director shall use their discretion in accepting these requests. The Board decides what
agenda items are to be discussed when they formally adopt the agenda at the start of their
meeting. Once approved, you will be allowed to make your presentation to the Board.

* You may address the Board during agenda items listed as “Comments from the Public.”

Individuals who are addressing the Board at a Board Meeting must state their name and the name
of the organization or group they are representing, if that is the case.

Board members may question speakers, but the Board will not enter into debate or conversation
during this portion of the meeting. In general, issues are referred to the Director for
investigation, study and recommendation, designation as a future agenda item, or answered
through written communication.



Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of Regular Meeting

Tuesday, December 14, 2021 6:45pm
Meeting Location: Remote, Using Zoom

Trustees in Attendance: TJ Helfferich (Zooming from New Mexico, representing the
City of Chelsea), G. Munce {Lyndon Township), S. Lackey (Sylvan Township), J. Carr
(City of Chelsea), C. Taylor (Dexter Township), A. Merkel (City of Chelsea), & E.
Sensoli (Lima Township).

Absent: None

Staff. Director L. Coryell, Assistant Director L. Ballard, & C. Berggren.

Guests: None

Welcome and Cail to Order
TJ Helfferich called the meeting to order at 6:47 p.m.

Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval
MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by E. Sensoli to approve the agenda, as

submitted. Discussion; None
All Ayes: 7-0

Compulsory Segments:

Minutes and Approval of Checks
MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by A. Merkel to approve the minutes of the

November 16, 2021 Board Meeting. Discussion: None
All Ayes: 7-0

MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by E. Sensoli to accept the General Fund
Operational Checks for November, 2021. Discussion: None
All Ayes: 7-0

MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by S. Lackey to accept Financial Reports for
November, 2021. Discussion: Elizabeth recommended, after the Finance Committee
talks to Kerry about what they want in the charts, having a presentation to discuss what
the numbers mean for the new board.

All Ayes: 7-0



Director’s Report Update:
L. Coryell update:
o Foster Swift (our attorneys) rates are going up for 2022 by 7%.
» Lima Township has appointed Patricia Garcia to the library board.
* Lyndon Township should have a new trustee in place by the January meeting.
Gary is working with the Lyndon leadership on that appointment.
o The library is giving staff members gift bags thigF holiday season, instead of the
breakfast at the all-staff meeting, due to continuing Covid concerns.
o The State Aid Report is nearly complete and will be filed with the State by the
end of the week.
s The January Board Meeting will likely be in person, as the State has yet to
extend the order allowing us to meet remotely. Lori will update the board if this
changes.

Friends Report:
* Friends are meeting right now, so not much to report.
s Ornament sales are off the chart.
+ Jan mentioned that the Friends are being pickier about what donations make the
sales floor, so she hopes that patrons are taking notice of the higher quality
materials at the Book Sales.

Other Reports Notes: None

Public Comment: None

Action ltem #1: Donations

MOTION made by C. Taylor, SECONDED by A. Merkel to approve the library’s
November donations. Discussion: None.

Jan, roll-call vote: Anne — Aye, Charlie — Aye, Gary — Aye, Elizabeth — Aye, TJ — Aye,
Susan — Aye, and Jan — Aye.

All Ayes 7-0

Action Item #2: 2022 Board Officers

MOTION made by A. Merkel, SECONDED by C. Taylor to approve the Nominating
Committee’s recommendations for 2022 Board Officers. Discussion: None.

Jan, roll-call vote: Susan — Aye, Charlie — Aye, Gary — Aye, Elizabeth — Aye, Anne —
Aye, TJ — Aye, and Jan — Aye.

All Ayes 7-0



Action Item #3: 2022 Calendar of Library Operations and Holidays

MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by A. Merkel to approve the library's
proposed calendar of operations and holidays. Discussion: None.

Jan, roil-call vote: Charlie — Aye, Gary — Aye, Elizabeth — Aye, TJ — Aye, Anne — Aye,
Susan — Aye, and Jan — Aye.

All Ayes 7-0

Action Item #4: 2022 Library Board Meeting Calendar
MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by E. Sensoli to approve the library’s

proposed board meeting calendar. Discussion: Jan suggested the possibility of rolling
the Board Retreat into the December meeting and moving it earlier in the month.
Jan, roll-call vote: Anne — Aye, TJ — Aye, Elizabeth — Aye, Gary — Aye, Charlie - Aye,
Susan — Aye, and Jan — Aye.

All Ayes 7-0

Action item #5: Capital Improvement Fund Commitment

MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by C. Taylor to approve the library’s continued
commitment to maintaining the capital improvement fund. Discussion: No money needs
to be moved this year, as we didn’t have to tap into the fund.

Jan, roll-call vote: Susan — Aye, Charlie — Aye, Gary — Aye, Elizabeth — Aye, TJ - Aye,
Anne — Aye, and Jan — Aye.

All Ayes 7-0

MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by E. Sensoli to move into Closed Session.
Discussion: Lori, Linda, and Chris were asked to leave the meeting during the Closed
Session.
Jan, roll-call vote: Susan — Aye, Charlie — Aye, Gary — Aye, Elizabeth — Aye, TJ — Aye,
Anne — Aye, and Jan — Aye.

All Ayes 7-0

The Board reopened the meeting and Lori, Linda, and Chris returned, though Linda had
to leave again due to a facility issue at the library.

Action Item #6: Director Evaluation

MOTION made by C. Taylor, SECONDED by S. Lackey to approve the Personnel
Committee's recommendations for the library director’'s review. Discussion: None.
Jan, roll-call vote: Elizabeth — Aye, Charlie — Aye, Anne — Aye, Gary — Aye, TJ - Aye,
Susan — Aye, and Jan — Aye.

All Ayes 7-0



Discussion [tem #1: Mobile CDL

Lori asked the board if she can skip over the RFI and go straight to the RFP in taking
bids for the library’s bookmobile. The board agreed that the RFI was an unnecessary
step. Lori then asked for the Community Outreach Committee to work with the library in
drafting a RFP to be presented to the board in January. Board approved of this request,
too, believing that the committee’s involvement will help to streamline the process.

+ The new recommendation is for a gas vehicle over electric, due to temperature
considerations (electric doesn’t fair as well in cold or hot weather), weight-towing
issues (electric isn’'t able to haul as much weight}, and 0-year model potential
problems.

» Looking at a Mercedes Sprinter and a Ford E450. There are pros and cons for
each. The Ford has more room and could be equipped with a lithium battery and
solar panels. Though, being a large vehicle, it would be more intimidating to
drive.

e Finally, Lori asked and received permission to write an article about Mobile CDL
for the newsletter.

Discussion ltem #2: 2022 Board Committees

Gary detailed the Nominating Committee’s recommendations for 2022 committees,
taking into account that the next board will have two new members, one of whom hasn't
even been annocunced, yet. TJ and Susan are unchanged in terms of their assignments.
Anne will chair the Policy Committee and remain in the Personnel Committee. Charlie
will chair the Personnel Committee and remain in the Community Outreach Committee
and the Policy Committee. Jan will chair the Nominating Committee and remain in the
Personnel Committee. The new trustees will each be appointed to two committees and
one of them will eventually need to chair the Community Outreach Committee, though
Anne agreed to continue to act as chair for the first six months, to ease this transition.

Discussion Item #3: 2021 Budget Carryovers
Lori shared a list of the proposed carryovers on a shared screen and explained that the

majority of them come from programming that was compromised by Covid this year.

Committee Reports

Policy Committee —
Finance Committee —

Personnel Committee —



Nominating Committee —

Community Outreach Committee —

Public and Board Comment: None

Other Items:
The board thanked both Elizabeth and Gary for their service and being wonderful board
members, who brought many fantastic attributes to the table.

Adjournment:
MOTION made by A. Merkel, SECONDED by C. Taylor to adjourn the meeting at 8:27

p.m.
All Ayes 7-0

Janice L. Carr, Board Secretary Date






FINANCE
REPORTS







Chelsea District Library

011422 List of Checks for Board Approval
December 2021
Date Num Name Mamo Amount
701 « Personnel Expenses
701.100 - Wages
701.120 - Retlrement Pick up ER
12/03/2021 PR 20211203 RETIREMENT - Empioyer Conlribution to retirement ac.. -1,161.48
12/13/2021 20211129 Alerus Financial 1211712021 PR FLEX TO 457(b) 1,249.94
12/17/2021 PR 20211217 RETIREMENT - Employer Contribution lo retirement ac. . -1,249.84
122712021 20211213 Alerus Financial 12/31/2021 PR FLEX TO 457(b) 1,249.94
12128120214 PR 20211231 RETIREMENT - Employer Contribution to retiremen! ac. -1,249.64
Total 701.120 - Retirement Pick up ER -1,181.48
701.108 - Wages - Other
12/03/2021 PR 20211202 WAGES 44,378 98
12117120214 PR 20211217 WAGES 39,852 31
1212812021 PR 20211231 WAGES 41.497.80
Tolal 701.100 - Wages - Other 125,7206.08
Total 701.100 - Wages 124,567 61
T01.110 - Retirament-Contributlons - EE
12/03/2021 PR 20211203 RETIREMENT PICK UP - Defcmp 2-457 EEA457(b) -2,129 28
1211312021 20211128 Alerus Financial 121172021 PR EE PERSONAL CONT 2,129.28
12172021 PR 20211217 RETIREMENT PICK UP - Defcmp 2-457 EE457(b) -2,129.28
121272021 20211213 Alerus Financial 12/31i2021 PR EE PERSONAL CONT 2,153.51
121282021 PR 20211231 RETIREMENT PICK UP - Defcmp 2-457 EE457(b} -2,153.51
Total 701.110 - Retirement-Contributions - EE -2,125.28
701.115 - 401A Retirement Matching
12/03/2021 PR 20211203 401 AMATCHING - Mers ER 1,433 24
121712021 PR 20211217 401 A MATCHING - Mers ER 1,521.70
12/2812021 PR 20211231 401 AMATCHING - Mers ER 1,548.31
Total 701.115 - 401A Retirement Matching 4,503 25
701,200 - FICA
12/03/2021 PR 20211203 FICAEMPLOYER (FICAER +MED ER) 324202
1211712021 PR 20211217 FICA EMPLOYER (FICA ER + MED ER}) 289573
12/28/2024 PR 20211231 FICA EMPLOYER (FICA ER + MED ER) 302182
Total 701.200 - FICA 8,158 37
701.300 - Flex Benefits
12/03/2021 PR 20211203 Dep Life (CA & DL & HI) - (Additional Life Ins + Depend .. -26 68
12/03/2021 PR 20211203 Healih Insurance - (Medical Insurance) -1,699.24
1217/2021 PR 20211217 Dep Life (CA & DL & HlI) - (Additional Life Ins + Depend .. -26.68
121712021 PR 20211217 Health Insurance - (Medical Insurance) -1,688.24
12/28/2021 PR 20211231 Dep Life {CA & DL & Hi} - (Additional Life Ins + Depend .. -26.68
12/28/2021 PR 20211231 Health Insurance - (Medical Insurance) -1,699.24
Total 701.300 - Flex Benefits 517778
701,400 - Unemployment
12/03/2021 PR 20211203 MICHIGAN SUI - HEARTLAND BEGAN 03/28/21 0.00
1211712021 PR 20211217 MICHIGAN SUI - HEARTLAND BEGAN 03/26/21 .00
12/28/2021 PR 20211231 MICHIGAN SUIl - HEARTLAND BEGAN 03/26/21 0400
Total 701.400 - Unemployment 000
Totaf 701 - Personnel Expenses 130,923.19
727 - Supplies
727.200 - General Operations
12/02/202% 20211202 Petty Cash- 09/24 AMY - ZORAN CARDS - MARY B SYMPATHY .. 5.00
12102/2021% 20211202 Peity Cash- 10/05 AMY - ZORAN CARDS - BDAY CARD 5.00
12/09/2021 59050324 ABSOPURE DEC COOLER RENTAL 12.00
12/13/2021 1848769 ABSOPURE WATER 2550
1211312021 W0-123894-1 SMART BUSINESS SOURCE REFILLS - 62 GAL 4.08
1211312024 WO-123679-1 SMART BUSINESS SOURCE GENERAL SUPPLIES 128.85
12/15/2021 WO-123679-2 SMART BUSINESS SOURCE GENERAL SUPPLIES 2999
12/27/2021 1C94-4NXG-FXNF Amazon Capital Services Inc KF94 MASK 42.20
12/28/2021 20211228 Petty Cash- 12/22 LINDA - ACE - KEY DUPE 591
Total 727.200 - General Operations 258 53
727.300 - Material Processing
727.320 - Matl Processing Cases
12/07/2021 L/D SUPPLIES MAT -652
Totat 727.320 - Matl Processing Cases -6 52



Chelsea District Library

01114122 List of Checks for Board Approval
December 2021
Date Num Name Memo Amount
Total 727 300 - Material Processing -6 52
T727.500 - Cleaning
727.510 - Cleaning Paper Products
12/02/2021 20211202 Petty Cash- 0924 LINDA - COSTCO - PAPER TOWELS) 16 89
1221/2021 20211216 Costco Anywhere Visa PAPER TOWELS 16 .89
Total 727.510 - Cleaning Paper Products 33,78
- __4“'
727.520 - Cleaning Supplies ]
12/02/2021 20211202 Petty Cash- 12/01 LINDA - POLLYS - CLEANING SUPPLIES 579
121372021 WQ-123994-1 SMART BUSINESS SCURCE REFILLS - 33 GAL 46,66
1212120211 4105002245 Cintas Corporation-300 SO0AP 18.76

Total 727 520 - Cleaning Supplies

727.530 - Cleaning Rugs
1212172021 4105002245 Cintas Corporation-300 RUGS

Total 727.530 - Cleaning Rugs
Total 727 500 - Cleaning

727.600 - Printing
727.620 - Printing Forms
12/13/2021 42361 Chelsea Print & Graphics FORMS - 2 PT PO AND CHECK REQUEST

Total 727.820 - Printing Forms
Taotal 727.600 - Printing

T727.700 - Postage
727.720 - Postage-Operating Postage
12/02:2021 20211202 Petty Cash- 11/09 AMY - USPS - POSTAGE
12/02/2021 20211202 Petty Cash- ' 11/16 AMY - USPS - POSTAGE

Total 727 720 - Postage-Operating Postage
Total 727.700 - Postage

727,800 - Maintenance
727.830 - Malntenance General

12072021 126890/154 Greal Lakes Ace Hardware COMMAND HOOKS
12/07/2021 127241154 Great Lakes Ace Hardware COMMAND HCQKS
12/28/2021 12826/154 Great Lakes Ace Hardware NEW FAUCET/STAFF RESTROOM

Total 727 830 - Maintenance General
Total 727 800 - Maintenance
Tolal 727 - Supplies

801 - Professional Services
801.010 - Attorney
12/13/2021 823735 Foster Swift Collins & Smith INV/ 823735

Total BO1.010 - Attorney
B801.040 - Bookkeeper

1211372021 20211216 Ballard, Kerry BOOKKEEPING THRU 1216
12/21/2021 21-0422 Ballard, Kerry BOOKKEEPING 2021 INCREASE NOT REFLECTEDI..,
12/2712021 2021121 Ballard, Kerry BOOKKEEPING THRU 12/31/2021

Total 801.040 - Bookkeeper
801.041 - Payroll Services

12/03/2021 PR 20211202 PAYROLL PREPARATION
1217:2021 PR 20211217 PAYROLL PREPARATION
12/28/2021 PR 20211231 PAYROLL PREPARATION

Total 801.041 - Payroll Services

801.200 - Insurance
801.210 - General Llability Insurance
12/09/2021 0105538613 LB Traveters 2021 Crime Insurance - ADDED SPECIAL ENGINEER ..

Total 801,210 - General Liability Insurance
Total 801.200 - Insurance

801,300 - Banking Fees
B801.315 ' Investment Fees

71.21

109.67

J09i67
214,66

456.00
 456.00
458,00

14.57
663

2120
21.20

11.38
9.48

6174

8281

8261
1.026 48

168 00

166.00

350.00
1,500.00
350.00

2,200.00

178.16
473.07
17985

831.08

1.02300

1,023 00
1,023 .00

Page 2



Chelsea District Library

01H422 List of Checks for Board Approval
December 2021
Date RNum Name Memo Amount
12/31/2021 NV 211201 Invesiment fees
Total 801.315 - Investment Fees 0.00
801,320 - Safe Depaosit Box
12/2812021 CORR 211228 10/31 BANK STATMENT - UNKNOWN FEE 12/28 NS... -10.00
Total 801.320 - Safe Deposit Box -10.00
801.300 - Banking Fees - Other
1212820214 CORR 211228 10/31 BANK STATMENT - UNKNOWN FEE - 12/28 N .. 10.00
Total 801.300 - Banking Fees - Other 10.00
Total 801.300 - Banking Fees 000
Total 801 - Professional Services 422208
803 + Maintenance Service Contracts
803.010 - Maint Svc Contingency
1211572021 1-1100121009968 Johnsan Controls MAKE UP WATER VALVE REPAIR 2,340.41
12121720214 0D26086447 Cintas Fire Protection FIRE PANEL UPDATE - 3G=>LTE 1,433.00
12/23/2021 1-110485186828 Johnson Controls HOT WATER AIR VENT LEAK 1,269.00
12/23/2021 1-110486898834 Johnson Controls REPLACE BOILER B MOTOR 5,227.99
12/28/2021 2021.1228.001 CDL Hawks & Associates Inc SURGE PROTECTOR AND BULBS _ADo.0O
Total B03 010 - Maint Sve Contingency 10,380.40
803.100 - Copier
803.181 - Public Copler
1210212021 50177237684 Welis Fargo Bank, NA 1114 - 12/13/2021 Copier Printer Maintenance - APR 229 44
1242812021 5018137994 Wells Fargo Bank, NA 1214 - 0113/2022 Copier Printer Maintenance - APR 22844
Total BO3 101 - Public Copier 450 88
803.102 - Staff Copler
12/02/2021 5017723704 Wells Fargo Bank, NA 11/14 - 12113/2021 Copier Printer Maintenance - APR 52582
12/28/2021 5018137994 Wells Fargo Bank, NA 12/14 - 01/13/2022 Copier Printer Maintenance - APR §25 62
Total 803.102 - Staff Copier 1,251 64
803,103 - Small Printer Maintenance
12/02/2021 5017723784 Wells Fargo Bank, NA 11114 - 12/13/2021 Copier Printer Maintenance - APR 17568
1212812021 5018137994 Wells Fargo Bank, NA 12114 - 01/13/2022 Copier Printer Maintenance - APR o 1_755§
Total B03.103 - Small Printer Maintenance 351.38
Total 803.100 - Copier 2,061.88
803.300 - Technology
B03.350 - Network Equlpment
121022021 18404 KNIGHT TECHNOLOGY GROUP DATTO BACKUPS 1,100.00
Total B03.250 - Network Equipment 1,100 00
803.295 - Website Hosting & Service
12/14/2021 20211210 KeyBank CASPIO - WEBSITE HOSTINGI/SERVICES 1,808 00
Total 603.395 - Website Hosting & Service 1,908 00
Total B02.300 - Technology 3.008.00
$03.600 - Building Maintenance
803.605 - Janitorial
12/13/2021 13639 A Production Cleaning Company Inc. CLEANING 11/28 - 12/11/2021 1,500.85
12/13/2021 13640 A Production Cleaning Company Inc. CLEANING 12/12 CARPET CLEANING 1.300.00
12/27/2021 138786 A Production Cleaning Company Inc, CLEANING 1212 - 25/21 1,50085
Total 803.605 - Janitorial 4,301.70
803.610 - LawrvSnow Service
803.611 - Lawn Service
1211472021 12086, 12128, 12129 Association Maintenance Corp LAWN AND MAINTENANCE 393.75
12/14/2021 12066, 12128, 12128 Association Malntenance Corp FALL CLEANUP 1,526 25
Tolal BO3.611 - Lawn Service 4,920.00
803,692 - Snow
1211412021 12088, 12128, 12129 Association Maintenance Corp SNOW - NOVEMBER ) 347.50
Tolal 803 612 - Snow 347,50

803.613 - Sprinkler

Page 3



Chelsea District Library

114122 List of Checks for Board Approval
December 2021
Date Num Name Memo Amount
121412021 12088, 12128, 12129 Association Mainienance Corp WINTERIZE 8500
Total B03.613 - Sprinkler 8500
Total 803.610 - Lawn/Snow Service 235250
803.620 - Trash
12/08/2021 20148 City of Chelsea OCT TRASH 4000
Total 803.620 - Trash 4000
803,700 - Fire Supression Inspection
12/09/2021 0D26605317 Cintas First Aid & Safety ANNUAL INSPECTICN 367 13
Total 803.700 - Fire Supression Inspection 367 13
803.750 - Fire Alarm Inspection
1212172021 0026604100 Cintas Fire Protection ANNUAL INSPECTION 431.13
Total 803.750 - Fire Alarm Inspection 421.13
Total BO3.600 - Building Maintenance 7.492 46
Total B0 - Maintenance Service Conlracis 2295274
850 - Telecommunications
850.100 - Local & Long Distance Charges
B850.120 - Telephone
12/02/2021 20001159520211124 Navitas Credit Corp DEC LEASE CONTRACT 26001159 21281
Total 850.120 - Telephone 21281
Total 850.100 - Local & Long Distance Charges 21281
850.300 - TLN Internet Service
850.910 - WiF| Hot Spots - Restricted
12/02/2021 20211213 T-MOBILE T-MOBILE HOTSPOTS 10/21 - 11/20/2021 changed fr... 309.10
12/08/2021 9603856521 Verizon Wireless HOT SPOTS 10/29 - 12/28/2021 changed from 850 31 1.247.76
12/23/2021 X12142021 AT & T Mobility 12/07/2021 - 01/08/2022 changed from 850.311 01/13 . 217 44
Total 850 B10 - WiFi Hot Spots - Restricted 1.774 .30
Tolal 850.300 : TLN Internet Service 1,774.30
Total BS0 - Telecommunications 1.987.11
880 ' Promotiona! Materlals
880.100 - Advertising
880.110 - Medla Buy
1211472021 20211210 KeyBank CHELSEA CHAMBER OF COMM - COMMUNITY GUI... 265 00
Total 880110 - Media Buy 26500
880.120 - Misc Advertlsing
121022021 3647 Chelsea Guardian SEPT ADS ~ 69.00
Total 860.120 - Misc Advertising 69 00
880.130 - Signs/Banners/Posters
12/28/2021 280733 Print-tech Inc. WASHTENAW READS BANNERS - FOOTERS 182.01
12/28/2021 260702 Print-tech Ing. REPLACING WORN EASTSIDE EANNERS 1,035 31
Total 880.130 - Signs/Banners/Posters 121732
Total 880.100 - Adverising 1,551.32
880.300 - Marheling Supplies
880.210 - Displays
1214/2021 20211210 KeyBank STORE SUPPLY WAREHOUSE - SHELVING 148.53
12114/2021 20211210 KeyBank STAPLES - POSTERS & VELCRO 6228
121472021 20211210 KeyBank STAPLES - VOYI/FOY & PHOTO RELEASE POSTERS 7920
12/14/2021 20211210 KeyBank STAPLES - SIGNS 3657
12/14/2021 20211210 KeyBank STAPLES - POSTERS & CERTIFICATES .z
Total 880 310 - Displays 330 85
880.311 - Exhiblts
12/02/2021 20211202 Petty Cash- 10v05 ELAINE - COSTCO - EVENT FOOD 1278
Total 880.311 - Exhibits 12.78
880,320 - Misc Marketing Supplies
120272021 20211202 Petty Cash- D7/02 ELAINE - DOLLAR TREE GIFT BAGS 4 24
121022021 20211202 Petty Cash- 10/03 ELAINE - DOLLAR TREE - PAPER SUPPLIES 848

Page 4



Chelsea District Library

0114122 List of Checks for Board Approval
December 2021
Date Num Name Memo Amount
1211412021 20211210 KeyBank MICHAELS - GIFT BAGS & PAPER 7.58
Total 880 320 - Misc Marketing Supplies 2028
B80.330 - Paper
1210272021 20211202 Petty Cash- 11116 ELAINE - RITE AID - BAGS 6.01
Total 880.330 - Paper 801
880,340 + Printed ltems / Statlonary
1211412021 DB-77418-INV Dollar 8ill Printing BOOKMARKS AND POSTER 8507
12/28/2021 20211228 Pelty Cash- 12/05 ELAINE - STAPLES - PRINTED ITEMS 1309
Total 880.340 - Printed tems / Stationary 68.16
Total B80.300 - Marketing Supplies 447.08
880.400 - Program Promotion
880.410 - Adult Program Promaotion
B80.411 - General Adult Promotion
12/02/2021 20211202 Petlty Cash- 09/03 ELAINE - KOHLS - GUEST BOOK 7.50
Total 880.411 - General Adul{ Promotion 7.50
Total 880.410 - Adult Program Promation 7.50
880.420 - Youth { Teen Promotion
880,421 - General YouthiTeen Promotion
121472021 20211210 KeyBank STICKER MULE - HALO STICKERS TTT 8100
Total 880.421 - Genera' Youth/Teen Promotion 81.00
Total 880.420 - Youth / Teen Promolion 81,00
880.430 - Library Program Promotion
880.431 - General Library Prog Promolion
1211712021 280778 Print-tech Inc, EASTSIDE BANNERS - KAHLO EXHiBIT 1,070.00
Total 880 431 - General Library Prog Promotion 1,070.00
Total §80.430 - Library Program Promotion 1.070.00
Total 880,400 - Program Promotion 1.168 50
880.500 - Purchased Services
880.510 - General Purchased Services
1211412021 20211210 KeyBank ADOBE - STOCK PHOTOS 29893
Total BBO 510 - General Purchased Services 29 89
880.520 - Professional Services
880.521 - Graphic Design Services
12/2812021 21-583 Koepping, Luna Marie Efizabeth MCKUNE BANNER DESIGN 300.00
12/2812021 21-583 Keoepping, Luna Marie Elizabeth EASTSIDE ENTRANCE BANNER 45000
12/28/2021 21-583 Keepping, Luna Marie E'izabeth PRINT PROMO DESIGNS B75.00
Total 880.521 - Graphic Design Services 1,625.00
Total 880.520 - Professional Services 1,625.00
Total 880 500 - Purchased Services 1,854 89
Tolal 880 - Promotional Materials 4.811.89
884 - Programming
884,110 - Adult Speakers
884.119 - General Adult Events
12124/2021 21-0121 THE ARBCR CONSORT CONTRACT WAS FOR $175- PAID §150, THIS IS R. 2500
Total B84.119 - General Adult Events 2500
Total 884.110 - Adult Speakars 2500
584,120 + Adult Supplies
884.126 - General Adult Programs
1211412021 20211210 KeyBank VILLAGE CONF CENTER - VET DAY - ERRCR - CIT.., 1,715.20
12/14/2021 20211210 KeyBank DOLLAR TREE - MAKERSPACE TABLE CLOTHS 15.84
12/2312021 Reimbursement for Veteran's Day event - credit card .. -1,715.20
Total B84.126 - General Adu't Programs 15.84
Total 884 120 - Adult Supplies 15.84

884,130 - Washtenaw Reads

Page 5



Chelsea District Library

01114122 List of Checks for Board Approval
December 2021
Date Num Name Memo Amount
884.131 - Washtenaw Reads
12/28/2021 56775587 Ingram Library Services WASHTENAW READS 126.05
Total 884 131 + Washtenaw Reads 126.05
Total 884 130 - Washienaw Reads N 155

884.210 - Youth Speakers
884.212 - General Youth Programs

12/02/202% CL0038564P MICHIGAN MILLERS MUTUAL INSURANCE REINDEER INSURANCE 300.00
12114/2021 SUGARFOOT POWERS, SHELBY SUGARFOQOT AT LIBRARY FOR HOMETOWN HOLI... 500.00
Total 884 212 - General Youth Programs 800.00

Tolal 884 210 - Youth Speakers 600.00

884,220 - Youth Supplies
884.223 - Hollday Programs

1212112021 18957221 Chelsea Lumber Company 1/4" BIRCH AND CUTTING FEE 4418
Tolal 884.223 - Holiday Programs 44,19
884,240 - Storytime Collection

12/28/2021 1NPP-3LYM-VREJ Amazon Capital Services Inc STORYTIME BOOKS 162.35
Total 884 240 - Storytime Collection ) 162._35

Total BB4.220 - Youth Supplies 208,54

884.250 - Story Book Trail
884,251 - Story Book Trail

12114/2021 20211210 HeyBank MENARDS - BASSWOOD LOCTITE 22.21
1211472021 20211210 KeyBank MENARDS - BASSWGOOD NOT IN STOCK -13.76
Tatal B884.251 - Story Book Trad 8.45

Total 884.250 - Story Book Trail B.45

B84.270 - Teen Supplles
884.272 - Teen General Programs

12/14/2021 20211210 KeyBank MICHAELS - STAMPING 27.98
121472021 20211210 HeyBank MEIER - P&P SNACKS NOQV + DEC 14._77
Total B84.272 - Teen General Programs 4275
884.273 - Teen Hollday Programs
12/13i2021 1TJE-TMYW-7PHC Amazon Capital Services Inc HOLIDAY PROGRAM [TEMS RETURNED -48.71
1241312021 13TT-MPHD-67PR Amazen Capital Services Inc TEEN HOLIDAY PROGRAM 56 96
12/14i2021 20211210 KeyBank 73.18 = 50.97 + 22 21 - MENARDS - TEEN HOLIDAY ( .. ; : 50_ ?7
Tolal BB4.273 - Teen Holiday Programs 59,22
884.276 - Teen Refreshments
121472021 20211210 KeyBank COTTAGE INN - P&P NOV PIZZA 69.57
12/14/2021 20211210 KeyBank MEWNER - TTT TREATS 44 69
Total BB4.278 - Teen Relreshments 11426
Total 884.270 - Teen Supplies 21623

884,400 - Music Focus
884.411 - Songfest

120212021 20211202 Petty Cash- 10/14 ELAINE - DOLLAR TREE - GIFT CARDS 7.00
Total 884 411 - Songfest 7. 09
Total 884 400 - Music Focus 7.00

B84.800 - Exhlbits
884.801 - Exhibits

120272021 20211202 Petty Cash- 09/01 LORI - WENDYS - EXHIBIT 12.57
12/02/2024 20211202 Petty Cash- 10/23 LORI - TIMAXX - FLOWERS FOR FRIDA 1499
Total 884 801 - Exhibits ____2'4’_55

Total 884 800 - Exhibits 2758
Total 884 - Programming 1,432 67

885 - Volunteer
885.100 ' Programs
1210712021 200246 Montange, Jeremy VOLUNTEER OF THE YEAR 50.00
12/09/2021 133200004770 Ballard, Linda P VOLUNTEER PROGRAM FOOD 44 97

Page 6



Chelsea District Library

0/t4122 List of Checks for Board Approval
December 2021
Date Num Name Memo Amount
1291472021 20211210 KeyBank GFS - VOL PROGRAM 39.99
12/14/2021 20211210 KeyBank MIKES - VOL PROGRAM 12500
12/14/2021 20211210 KeyBank CHEL BURG - VOL. PROGRAM 12500
121142021 20211210 KeyBank Z0U ZOU'S - VOL PROGRAM 125.00
1211442021 20211210 KeyBank GRATEFUL CROW - VOL PROGRAM 125.00
121412021 20211210 KeyBank THOMPSON'S PIZZA - VOL PROGRAM 125.00
12/14/2021 20211210 KeyBank SMOKEHOUSE 52 - VOL PROGRAM 125.00
1211412021 20211210 KeyBank BRAHMA HAUS - VOL. PROGRAM 125.00
121412021 20211210 KeyBank CLEARY'S - VOL PROGRAM 125.00
121142021 20211210 KeyBank COMMON GRILL - VOL PROG 125.00
121412021 20211210 KeyBank CHELSEA ALEHCUSE - VOL PROGRAM 125.00
12114/2021 20211210 KeyBank COMMON GRILL -VOL OF YEAR 50,00
1212712021 E01011 Wesley's Catering Volunteer Appreciation Program 12/04/2021 1,185.00
Total B85.100 - Programs 2,819,968
885.200 - Supplies
12/02/2021 20211202 Petty Cash- 07/28 LINDA - CVS - VOL SUPPLIES 27.87
12/02/2021 20211202 Petty Cash- 1010 LINDA - COSTCO - VOL SUPPLIES 2267
Total 885.260 - Supplies 50 54
Total 885 - Volunteer 267050
920 + Utllities
920.110 - City of Chelsea Water
12/07/2021 20211203 City of Chelsea-Elect & Water NOV 10/29/21 - 11/30/21 WATER 111.19
Total 820 110 - City of Chelsea Water 111,19
920.120 : City of Chelsea Sewer
12/07/2021 20211203 City of Chelsea-Elect & Water NOV 10/28/21 - 11730/21 SEWER 197.20
Tetal 920,120 - City of Chelsea Sewer 197.20
920.130 - City of Chelsea Electric
12/07/2021 20211202 City of Chelsea-Elect & Water NOV 10/28/21 - 11/30/21 ELECTRICITY ] 2.95065
Total 820,130 - City of Chelsea Electric 295065
920.150 - City of Chelsea Sprinkler
12/g712021 20211203 City of Chelsea-Elect & Water NOV 1072921 - 11/20/21 SPRINKLER 27.47
Total 920 150 - City of Cheisea Sprinkler 27 47
920.200 - McKune Gas
12142021 3I55774 Constellation NewEnergy-Gas Division LLC NOV 2021 - 10/21 - 111192021 1,121.75
Totat 920 200 - McKune Gas 1,121.75
Total 920 - Utilities 4.408.26
960 + Board & Director Expense
960.100 - Board Expenses
121142021 20211210 KeyBank Z0U ZOU'S - BOARD APPRECIATION 50.00
1211412021 20211210 KeyBank HOMETOWN PHARMACY - BOARD GIFT WRAP ) 612
Total 960.100 - Board Expenses 56.13
960.200 - Director Expense
12/14/2021 20211210 KeyBank SIGNS IN 1 DAY - HOMETOWN HOLIDAY BOOK SIG 79.00
12114/2021 20211210 KeyBank ACE - BARNES - COMMUNITY EVENT SUPPLIES 7325
12114/2021 20211210 KeyBank PARTY CiTY - MARY B8 MEMORIAL SUPPLIES 1058
1211472021 20211210 KeyBank BUSCH'S - MARY B MEMORIAL SUPPLIES 1007
1211412021 20211210 KeyBank CHELSEA VILLAGE FLOWER - MARY B. MEMORIAL 122.00
1211412021 20211210 KeyBank LAKEHOUSE BAKERY - MARY B MEMORIAL SUPPL BDI_JQ
Total 860,200 - Director Expense 374.90
Total 960 - Board & Direclor Expense 421,03
967 - Equipment
967.100 - Equipment Hardware
967.120 - Computers
121152021 1PSQ-PFR4-7CIG Amazon Capital Services Inc PORTABLE PA 12800
12/23/2021 1DLC-NLX4-YWYR Amazon Capital Services Inc MOBILE STANDUP DESK STATION §9.99
Total 867,120 - Computers 197.99
Total 967.100 - Equipment Hardware 197 99
967.200 - Equipment Software
12/14/2021 20211210 KeyBark HR COLLABORATIVE - HR PLAYBOOK 170.00

Page 7



Chelsea District Library

0114122 List of Checks for Board Approval
December 2021
Date Num Name Memo Amount
12/14/2021 20211210 KeyBank ZOOM - WEBINAR 500 SOFTWARE 3950
12/14/2021 20211210 KeyBank TECHSMITH - SOFTWARE 559 96
Total 967.200 - Equipment Scftware 76846
967.300 - Equipment Furniture & Fixtures
967.310 - Makerspace Furnishings
1211512021 1KHQ-47CY-FDWH Amazon Capital Services Inc MAKERSPACE TOOLING 2,606.69
12/23/2024 1TXI-NXDW-CMTT Amazon Capital Services Inc MAKERSPACE SUPPLIES 17085
Total 967 310 - Makerspace Furnishings 2.777.34
Total 867 300 - Equipment Furniture & Fixtures 2777.34
Total 967 - Equipment 374479
969 - Continulng Education Expenses
969.001 - Travel
963.100 - Staff Travel
969,143 - Other Staff Travel
12/14/2021 20211210 KeyBank LIBRARY MKTG SVC- MKTG CONF - ELAINE 30.00
1211412021 20211210 KeyBank LIBRARY MKTG SVC - CONF - VIRGINIA 30.00
Total 969.143 - Other Staff Travel 60.00
Total 869.100 - Staff Travel 60.00
Total 889.001 - Travel 60.00
969.600 - Staff Tralnlng
969.620 - Staff In-Service & Appraciation
12/09/2021 10WJ-66CV-NYYE Amazon Capital Services Inc FRIDA SHIRTS 91275
12/14/2021 20211210 KeyBank COMMON GRILL - STAFF APPREC 50.00
12/14/2021 20211210 KeyBank WONDERLAND COOKIES - STAFF APPRECIATION .. 144.00
1211412021 20211210 KeyBank MEIJER - IN-SERVICE LUNCH/SNACKS 8257
12/14/2021 20211210 KeyBank MIKE'S DELI - IN-SERVICE LUNCH 328.22
120142021 20214210 KeyBank PANERA - IN-SERVICE BREAKFAST 23412
1211472029 20211210 KeyBank KAPNICK ORCHARDS - IN-SERVICE DAY SNACKS 2000
1214/2021 20211210 KeyBarnk 20U ZOU'S - STAFF APPRECIATION - SOS51 26 00
121472021 20211210 KeyBank NICOLA'S BOOKS - STAFF APPRECIATION, HOLIDAY 20882
1211412021 20211210 KeyBank DOLLAR TREE - STAFF APPRECIATION. HOLIDAY 1802
Total 969 820 - Staff In-Service & Appreciation 2,024 90
969.940 - Staff Apprec - Restr/Covid-19
12/14/2021 20211210 KeyBank ZOU ZOU'S ($100) - STAFF APPRECIATION - SMITH 24 00
Total 969.940 - Staff Apprec - Restr/Covid-19 2400
Total 969.600 - Staff Training 2,048 90
Total 869 - Continuing Education Expenses 2,108 90
980 - Capital Expense
980.300 - Computer Upgrades
980.320 - Hardware Upgrades
980.326 - Audlo/Video/Sound Equipment
12/158/2021 10072 TEL Systems OVERHEAD PA SYSTEM 3,439.00
Total 980.328 - Audio/Video/Sound Equipment 3,439.00
Total 980.320 - Hardware Upgrades 3,439.00
Total 980.300 - Computer Upgrades 3 439.00_
Total 980 - Capital Expense 3,439.00
882 - Collectlon Expense
982.100 - Audlo Books
982.120 - Adult Books on Disc
121512021 501350558 Midwest Tape NOV BOC 79.98
12/15/2021 501380144 Midwest Tape NOV BOC 44.99
Totai 982,120 - Adult Books on Disc 124.97
982.140 - Youth Books on Disc
121312021 365178 Findaway Worlg, LLC CONTENT - LAUNCHPADS 443 92
1212172021 501253559 Midwest Tape 2020 - ORDER OELIVERED LATE N 4499
Total 982.140 - Youth Books on Disc 488.91
Total 982.100 - Audio Books 613 88

Page 8



Chelsea District Library

01114122 List of Checks for Board Approval
December 2021
Date Num Name Memo Amount
982.400 - Non Print
982.410 - Electronic Products/Subs
1213/2021 70886715 Proquest LLC Ancestry Library 10/01/21 to 09/30/2022 146773
Total 982 410 - Electronic Producis/Subs 1.467.723
982.420 - Adult Music on CD
12/15/2021 5013801456 Midwest Tape OCT/NQV CDs 11.24
1212112021 501418735 Midwest Tape OCT/NOV CDs 974
Total 882.420 - Adult Music on CD 2088
982,460 - DVD Feature
12h472021 20211210 KeyBank REDBOX - DVD 423
12/2172021 501319140 Midwest Tape OCT ADULT FICTON/FEATURE DVDs 14.24
12/21/2021 501350556 Midwest Tape QOCT ADULT FICTION/FEATURE DVDs 23 8%
1212172021 501350570 Midwest Tape NOV ADULT FEATURE DVDs 72
1212172021 501350571 Midwest Tape DEC ADULT DVDs 103 48
1212472021 501380143 Midwest Tape DEC ADULT DVDs 115.44
12/21/2021 501380145 Midwest Tape NOV ADULT FEATURE DVDs 5022
12/121/2021 501380148 Midwest Tape NOV ADULT NF DVDs 2380
1212172021 501319142 Midwest Tape NOV ADULT FEATURE DVDs 152.16
1273012021 L/D CIRC DVD FET -19.99
Total 982 480 - DVD Feature 553.88
982,470 - DVD Non-Flction
1272172021 501314979 Midwest Tape QCT ADULT NF DVDs 1874
1272172021 501319141 Midwest Tape NOV ADULT NF DVDs 37.48
12/21/2021 501350557 Midwest Tape QOCT ADULT NF DVDs 14.24
1242172021 501380148 Midwest Tape NOV ADULT NF DVDs 13.68
Total 982 470 - DVD Non-Fiction B4.04
982.485 - Playaway Views
12132021 369507 Findaway World. LLC CONTENT - LAUNCHPADS 69.99
1211312021 B8E6413 LIBRARY IDEAS LLC VOX BOOKS 93 80
Total 882.485 - Playaway Views 163.89
982.490 - Videogames
12/13/2021 5851 Crimson Multimedia Dist. Inc VIDEO GAMES 85.12
1243012021 LD CIRC VIDED GAMES -29 88
Total 982.490 - Videogames 55.24
Total 982.400 - Non Print 2,34576
982.500 - Local History Preservation
982.510 - Local History Preservation
12113/2021 211030-2 Such Media. Inc Digitize Geunther slides, 1/2 Remainde: 1,500 00
Total 982.510 - Local History Preservatian 1,500.00
Total 982.500 - Local History Preservation 1,500 00
982,600 - Perlodical & Newspapers
982.620 - Daily Newspapers
1212172021 2202742 EBSCO Subscription Service MAGAZINE SUBSCRIPTION 71.50
1272172021 2202712 EBSCO Subscription Service CREDITS FOR CANCELATIONS AND ADJUSTMENTS 83_5_5
Total 982.620 - Daily Newspapers 7.85
982.630 - Magazines
1273042021 L/D CIRC MAGAZINES -5.00
Tolal 982.630 - Magazines -5.00
Total 982.600 - Periodical & Newspapers 2.85
982.700 - Print
882.705 - Adult Print
982.710 - Adult Large Print
12/14/2021 58022980 Ingram Library Services ADULT LARGE PRINT 1631
1214442021 58022987 Ingram Library Services ADULT LARGE PRINT 21.89
12/14/2021 58112772 Ingram Library Services ADULT LARGE PRINT 52.26
1214/2021 56112773 Ingram Library Services ADULT LARGE PRINT 5145
1212172021 58184540 Ingram Library Services ADULT LARGE PRINT 21.07
1212172021 56234808 Ingram Library Services ADULT LARGE PRINT 343
12/21/2021 56234807 Ingram Library Services ADULT LARGE PRINT 20.79
12/21/2021 56234808 Ingram Library Services ADULT LARGE PRINT 60.78
1212172021 56548039 Ingram Library Services ADULT LARGE PRINT 14.24

Page 9



Chelsea District Library

01114122 List of Checks for Board Approval
December 2021
Date Num Name Memo Amount
1212812021 55608890 Ingram Library Services ADULT LARGE PRINT 2106
1272812021 58562475 Ingram Library Services ADULT LARGE PRINT 34 32
Total 982.710 - Adult Large Print 356 48
982,720 - Adult Print General
982.902 - Friends Restricted GiRt Adult
12/1412021 56219306 Ingram Library Services Friends Restricted GiRt Aduit 46 88
Total 982 902 - Friends Restricted Gift Adult 46 88
982.720 - Adult Print General - Other
1210772021 L/ AD PRINT -168.00
1211472021 56022981 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 16.28
1211412021 58022982 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 17.19
121412021 56022988 trgram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 17.54
121412021 56022952 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 72
12141202 56052990 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 79.26
121142021 56052992 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 14,99
1211472021 56052993 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 1554
1211412021 56112768 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 14.44
12/14/2021 56112771 ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 15.39
12/14/2021 56219307 Ingramn Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 168,30
1211412021 56210308 Ingram tibrary Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 16.08
1211472021 56219309 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 15.39
1211452021 56247885 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 14.64
12/14/2021 56247886 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 1553
1211472021 58263972 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 6690
12/14/2021 56279035 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 12.58
12/1412021 56270036 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 31.06
12/14/2021 56386248 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 1553
121472021 54438476 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL -7.46
1211742021 54564337 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 1374
1211742021 54949214 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL -3508
121212021 2036271962 Baker & Taylor - Adult ADULT ACCT 2980
1272112021 56157633 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 1539
12/21/2021 56184639 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 21.64
1212172021 56184841 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 34 38
1212112021 56184642 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 1539
12/2112021 56184843 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 3850
122112021 58184847 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAI 15.54
12/21/2021 56184648 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 16.49
1202442021 56528956 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 16.08
121262021 53367285 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL -15.50
12/28/2021 56562478 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 16 49
12/28/2021 56698603 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 1496
12/28/2021 56698604 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 22.00
1212812021 656784200 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 2044
12/28/2021 21-0225 Krueger, Virginia ADULT PRINT 89g
Total 982 720 - Adult Print Genera! - Other 78207
Total 982 720 - Adult Print General 828.95
982.730 + Adult Rel.
1211412021 563686249 Ingram Library Services ADULT REF 21,65
12/21/2021 56184648 Ingram Library Services ADULT REFERENCE 38.65
Total 982.730 - Adult Ref. 58.30
982740 - Multiple Book Copies
12/14/2021 58022991 Ingram Library Services MULTIPLE BOOK COPIES 33.46
1212812021 56562478 Ingram Library Services MULT COPIES 136.50
12/28/2021 56639027 Ingram Library Services MULT COPIES 17.38
Total 9682.740 - Multiple Book Copies 187.34
Total 982.705 - Adult Print 14407
982,755 : Youth Print
982.760 - Youth Print General
12/0212021 20211202 Petty Cash- 07/30 LUCIE - USPS - POSTAGE 625
1210712021 L/D YIT PRINT -42 92
12/14/2021 55857138 Ingram Library Services Youth Print -1375
12/1412021 56022966 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 14 25
12/14/2021 56022990 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 11.68
1211412021 56052901 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 1168
12114/2029 56112770 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 989
1214/2021 56157630 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 10035
1211472021 56157631 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 41084

Page 10



Chelsea District Library

01714122 List of Checks for Board Approval
December 2021
Date Num Name Mamao Amount
12/1412021 56164837 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 848
12/14/2021 56164638 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 11.88
12114/2021 561846844 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 11.33
1271412021 56184645 ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 14.63
1211412021 58219305 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 11.03
12/14/2021 56234809 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 7.18
121142021 56279034 Ingram Llbrary Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 10.78
1211472021 56291903 Ingram Llbrary Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 45 89
121412021 58291902 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 10.03
1211472021 56386250 Ingram Llbrary Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 12,62
121472021 58386251 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 10.97
1211512021 58157832 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 10.44
1212172021 20368250248 Baker & Taylor - Auto Yours Cats AUTO YOURS CAT B0.95
121212021 2038295083 Baker & Taylor - Auto Yours Cats AUTO YOURS CAT 59,83
122172021 2028359862 Baker & Taylor - Auto Yours Cats AUTO YOURS CAT 81.52
122112021 2036374579 Baker & Taylor - Auto Yours Cats AUTO YOURS CAT §5.85
1212112021 2036263705 Baker & Taylor - Unlabeled Juvenile UNLABELED JUVENILE 19.68
1212112021 2038334289 Baker & Taylor - Unlabeled Juvenile UNLABELED JUVENILE 26 25
121212021 2036363152 Baker & Taylor - Unlabeled Juvenile UNLABELED JUVENILE 7.01
12/21/2024 56414928 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 2169
1212172021 58414927 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 8 &6
12/28/2021 2035322872 Baker & Taylor - Auto Yours Cats AUTO YOURS CAT 7382
12/28/2021 2036323144 Baker & Taylor - Auto Yours Cats AUTO YOURS CAT 10 .50
12126812021 2038407752 Baker & Taylor - Program Account PROGRAM ACCOUNT - SRP 5385
12/28/2021 2036310625 Baker & Taylor - Unfabeled Juvenile UNLABELED JUVENILE e 68
1212812021 56548040 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 866
12/28/2021 56562474 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 2211
12/28/2021 56562477 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 2228
12/2812021 58528954 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 10.58
12/2812021 56528955 ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAIL 17.18
12/30/2021 /D Y/T PRINT -107.94
Total 982 7680 - Youth Print General 1.175.68
982,770 - Youth Ref.
12/28/2021 0001631070 World Book inc WORLD BOOK ENCY 2022 9989.00
Total 982 770 - Youth Ref 999.00
Total 982.755 - Youth Print 217468
Total 882 700 - Print 3,80575
982.800 - Collection Enhancement
982.810 - Adult Enhancement
1211412021 56022989 Ingram Library Services ADULT ENHANCEMENT 16.28
12/14/2021 56386247 Ingram Library Services ADULT ENHANCEMENT 2905
Total 882.810 - Adult Enhancemant 453:}
Total 882.800 - Collection Enhancement s 4533
Total 982 - Collection Expense B,113.57
TOTAL

192,272.21

Page 11






11:48 AM
01/14/22

Chelsea District Library

Accrual Basls Donation and Restricted
January through December 2021

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
674 - Contribution & Donation
674.100 - Designated Adult Collection
674.101 - Designated Youth Collection
674.110 - Designated Adult Programming
674.111 - Designated Youth Programming
674,112 - Designated Music Focus Programs
674.120 - Undesignated Donation
674.141 - Designated Technology
674.150 - Continuing Education Restricted
Total 674 - Contribution & Donatlon
675 - Private Grant Sources
675.100 - Community Found Southeast MI
675.400 - Chelsea Ed Foundatlon
Total 675 - Private Grant Sources
Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense
850 : Telecommunications
850.300 - TLN Internet Service
850.910 - WiFil Hot Spots - Restricted
Total 850.300 - TLN Internet Service
Total 850 : Telecommunications
884 - Programming
884.210 - Youth Speakers
884.211 + Authors In Chelsea
884.953 - Youth Prog Rest Chelsea Ed Foun
Total 884.211 - Authors in Chelsea
Total 884.210 - Youth Speakers
884.400 - Music Focus
884.962 - Music in the Air - Restricted
Total 884.400 - Music Focus
884.500 - Artist In Resldence
884.970 - Artist In Resdlence Restricted
Total 884.500 - Artlst In Residence
884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted
884.923 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts SRP
Total 884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted
Total 884 - Programming
969 - Continuing Education Expenses
969.600 - Staff Tralning
969.940 - Staff Apprec - Restr/Covid-19
Total 969.600 - Staff Training

Jan -Dec 21

Budget $ Over Budget

0 150 {150)
40
0 1,000 {1,000)
0 250 (250)
2,000 2,000 0
7.484 3,950 3,534
2,000 2,000 0
600 600 0
12,124 8,950 2,174
0 0 0
0 500 (500)
0 500 (500)
12,124 10,450 1,674
12,124 10,450 1674
1,992 2,000 (8)
1,982 2,000 (8)
1,992 2,000 )]
2,000 (2,000)
0 2,000 (2,000)
0 2,000 (2,000}
3,288 (3,288)
3,288 (3.288)
2,000 (2,000)
2,000 (2,000
250 (250)
0 250 (250)
0 7.538 (7.538)
845 845
845 845

Page 1 of 2



11:48 AM
01114722

Chelsea District Library

Accrual Basls Donation and Restricted
January through December 2021

Total 969 : Continuing Education Expenses
982 - Collection Expense
982.400 - Non Print
982.930 - Non Print Restricted gifts
982.932 + Electronic Products/Sub Restr G
Total 982.930 - Non Print Restricted gifts
Total 982.400 - Non Print
982.500 - Local History Preservation
982.941 - Chelsea Standard Digltize - Res
Total 982,500 - Local History Preservation
982.70¢0 - Print
982.705 - Adult Print
982.720 - Adult Print General
982.902 - Friends Restricted Gift Adult
Total 982.720 - Adult Print General
Total 982.705 - Adult Print
Total 982.700 - Print
982.910 - Adult Collection Restricted
Total 982 - Collection Expense
Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income
Net Income

Jan - Dec 21 Budget $ Over Budget

845  B45 0
0 100 (100)
0 100 (100}
0 100 {100)
{7)
{N
47
47
-
47
0 50 (50)
40 150 {(110)
2,877 10,533 (7.656)
9247 (83) 9,330
9,247 (83) 9,330

Page 2 of 2



1 jo | abey

(%L} 6L2'0YS Topsecz) GLZEic  LZIC6H 18 1Z'92)) (SLEBEL 1cs'eaL) (Ziz'etl) (1Z0°11L) 20694  BLL'ZGL BEC'ZIS ZMEOYS
%0 06+'00 4 {06r'801) O 0 [1 0 i 0 0 0 [1] 0 a 0 [1] swo3u) S8YIO JoN
%0 {06+'501) arsgL 0 [i] [i] [1] 0 [1] 0 0 0 0 0 0 [+] esuBdxy B0 Le10L
%0 (062311} oslall 0 0 D 0 D 0 o [} 0 0 0 [ [+) pund [18uag utoly Aur) - GZO'666
%0 ooz 21} 004'21 0 1] 0 0 0 0 [} 0 0 0 1} 0 0 uny amsesay |ede] o} seysued) - Z00'G66
%0 000'8Z fooo'gzl © i} 0 0 0 [+] 0 0 0 [+] o 0 0 wawasasduy [eydeg o} sapsues) . LOD'E6E
esuedxg JaiQ
ow.__ennm_a_.:ou:_ Pl s
6ZE Dby {D60'221L) BEZCIE (20E°64) (812'91) (g1@6EL) (£96'L51) (522'011) (255'8at) (Zi2'601) (1IZ9'LIL) Z06'DL B21'Z61 IEE'ZZS ZIE'SHS awoa) AeuipaQ 18N
%.8 {166'1L2) JBOIELT 0OL'6S'L  MEETEL JGE'ORL  ZMIE'OEL  E£90'ZGL  DEL'JEt 1286l ZBZ'LLL  1E6'6Z)  LOZ'BPL LBF09L 9SLibL EZS'EHE osuatxy |80},
%08 {ove'£2) E/BEBL  EEZ'O9I viL'B  LSO0'SZ  LGE'DL  FEP'PL DPSLL BEL'BL  LSOLL 120PL OZI'ST  BS'Y)L 260'ML BIB asuadxy uoyaA0Y - ZBE
%ES (sri'y) 596'29 025’85 6E¥YE  SBOOZ O GEP'OL 006 919t 98ttt 0 SHIZ 0 0 0 esuadxg |eyded - 086
REE (ar'er) EELPE ZIE'S s0L'T 9541 18y 14 ESS g0t 5v5 805 air't  B6l 529 : 183 dx3g uojjeonp3 Bumupued - 636
%09 (zos'et) oLy BL9'BC SPL'E yOE't ¥89'1 IEL BE5'L L0E'6 ZIE's ris 85¢ 0ES'L 5L SOT wawdnb3 - 195
%16 z1z't) SZE'LY cLL'ov 0 0 LIP'E 1] 0 a4 ] 126 Zos® 2968 O S6P'E £82|AI05 UOJIRIOITY - GO6
%BE [{i ] DOS'E 08’ 1Ep DgE i3 By zol Ev ] 1] ore [+] 0 {251} esusdxg Jojoaljq ¥ el - 096
%8 {3 Y] D00'Z9 6VS05 80P’y  GIZV 56! BEE'LL 1825 961's t18'e BSLE ¥S6E  OpP'r OLEE O SONIN - 026
%0 {119'1) 005y BBE'T ez 0 a9z D vil ;18 0 o (] [+ 0 o Ja2)un|op - GRE
%99 {oes"2E) 06201t  OSTEL €EV'L  16F'S 8z6's aro’s SE6'S BSSE 62r'e 2695 Y06 OF5'€l  SIK'0L LR BujunueiBioud - yae
%ve (szo'cL) OFE'0a S0E'L9 Zig'y G696 289°5 r0a"L BgeEY'e 824 0Ev'L g8E'y 11X 4 6L vl 8 S|eOIEW JeUONcWIS - DEB
REL (RgE'cL) 000'6E 47 14 96t 89t SEL'T SZL'E 550'2 E69'L ceZ'y 9l£'s 28 oZTE  622'L 429 SUD[EI|URWIIODAIAY « D5E
%04 {126'55) BeEC'EL  29EhIEL E662Z 5pE'E [71: rz9's 6865 ere'Zl  P9'lZ 2582 LI9'6t 958’8 var'Zl  LIST 12EHUaY 03jAIeS tuley - £09
%EL (926'61) S9L'EL B8L'ES o8y RZL 0ROl oro'e BLv'EZ 0£9'2 1o¥'L o0Z#'s 558 TEE'LY  OSTTL 6L SOIAIBS [EUO|SSOJOId - |08
LY44 (6£0'9) Siv'iz BEE'SH 9zo's 80T ZOZ'E o' 4 zo8 162'1 BS9 e 10Z'F 60'L BIZ sopddng . 122
%96 {ste'gr} £96'LZL° 1 MPO'LEL'L  €Z60EL YO0'Z6 LZS6R BIB'BE vEM'ER  Z0S'LEN ZEZBS  BES'YA  SHZ'YB EZ0VE ESL'VE  GLR'ER sasuBdx] (AUUOLIAY - |DL
0 ] 0 0 [+ 0 0 (@s1) B9 a 1] 0 ] |ouedauasig uojie|} H - 00699
esuadrg
%80l CEE'BIL I00'P00'Z BEE'ZLV'T  PIO'ELL B/LOL  {POS'E}  OOL S9v¥'0Z 0996 02025 OLE'St  £OL'GZZ G9S9'ZSE  BP'690 (vA'vho W 85049
%B804 ZEE'ROL 200’0002 BEE'ZLL'Z  wIO'ELL BZL'OL  {POS'E)  OOF 5Ov'0Z 0996 0025 0LE'BL  E0L'GZZ G99'25E IBP'699 OvB'vHO oo oL
[ (005} 005 0 [+] 0 0 0 o "] o 0 4] i 1] [} $IUNOG JUEL) BYEAL - G219
NZTL v’z D566 PZLEL 10t 502 062 S00'L 615 96t sp 002 oS %4 009 028'Z uopjeucg § UORNINLAD - $19
%001 Baz'ze) 0 {az2'ze) (e} (148} (gie'gl  (zs'el  (eav'i}  zeo l2ee) {29 665 (oco's)  (g9s'v)  {toa'e) enjep u) sBUBYD JAWISeAY] - 005999
%28 leoz'z) 0000y TEL'TE -] 0zs's ELE'Z 092's Zt 43 STO'L L9 98T vSZT 082 v sBUWIET JusunSaAy) - BHL D0
%001 vez ] vaz [i]} 5 5 8 oL 5t 1z et 85 5 ar 13 180U8NY) - DOL'S9S
oot g ot oL ol 0z ] oe o ] st 0 0 S8U(J UO|E|NIND - DOL'SSY
%IZ {198's) 005" BED'L 6¥5 991 29E L8 01 age ] o ] o 0 0 s1ojupd ¥ siegdad . p0L'sEE
%0 {009) 009 0 0 0 0 0 D D 0 1] 0 0 4] o s284 T - 00T 209
%tS {oes'2) 006'S DI8'T -4} 052 ] gaL 00S ¥6 BEY 1] D 618 0 0 §08.4 JUSRISIY-UON - DO1' 209
801 0 ] 20l 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SpUNjaY ¥ BWO3Y) 26| - OOD'S09
%502 6001 oo0a'ol 6L¥0Z o 0 0 0 Bi¥OZ O 0 0 o 0 0 [+ TBULS |RUdd - 0OL'VIS
%557 &SE'9P 000'0E BSE'DL 1] 0 D 0 0 ¥95'g 0 ¥sr'9 0 1YE'EY 0 1] PIV ®I®1S - 0DL'OYS
%E0L 108'251 156'668'L YRLUISOE  EOLUELL Q {ze) £9 0 smm't EER'ES € 615'tTZ DEL'Z6T 9LE'0L0 099'6r9 BNUBASY JOHISI] - Z0¥
[T+ E2T
asuadyzrewoau) Aeuipug
whpng Jo% 1wBpngleaps 198png  Z3eg-uer LZoeQ LZAON LZI9O0  LZdes  L1ZBoy  LIZIOF LZunr GZAew  \Z4y  IZJ®W Lz G9d  LZuer
WLOL
)2 0] JEA), PUT WjUOK JuBLNY
G ey

yebpng o) asueuLiopad Z2vLIL0

RN N T R TE YN



12:05 PM
01/14/22

Accrual Basis

Chelsea District Library
Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

January through December 2021

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

402 - District Revenue

540.100
574.100 -
606.000 -
607.100 -
645.100 -
655.100 -
665.100 -
666.100 -
666.500 -
674 -
675 -

- State Aid

Penal Fines

Misc Income & Refunds
Non-Resident Fees
Copiers & Printers
Circulation Fines
Interest

investment Earnings
Investment Change in Value
Contribution & Donation
Private Grant Sources

Total Income

Gross Profit
Expense

66900 - Reconciliation Discrepancies

701

850

885

969

980
982

- Personnel Expenses
727 -
801 -
803 -

Supplies
Professional Services
Maintenance Service Contracts

* Telecommunications
880 -
884 -

Promotional Materials
Programming

- Volunteer
920 -
960 -
965 -
967 -

Utilities

Board & Director Expense
Automation Services
Equipment

+ Continuing Education Expenses
+ Capital Expense
+ Collection Expense

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Jan -Dec 21 Jan - Dec 20

$ Change % Change

2,057,763.91 1,817,497.77 240,266.14 13.22%
76,359.64 72658671  3,702.93 5.1%
20,478.87 15,282.06  5,196.81 34.01%

106.00 0.00 106.00 100.0%
2,968.75 1,625.00 1,343.75 82.69%
1,639.03 1,263.70 375.33 29.7%

100.10 540274 -5302.64  -98.15%

284.94 505.44 -220.50 -43.63%

32,792.14 40,727.562 -7,93538  -19.48%
-32,277.45 21,447.95 -53,72540 -250.49%
12,124.03 13,175.00 -1,050.97 -7.98%
0.00 16,500.00 -16,500.00 -100.0%
2,172,339.96 2,006,083.89 166,256.07 8.258%
2,172,339.96 2,006,083.89 166,256.07 B.28%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

1,131,046.55 1,118,11462 12,831.93 1.16%
15,395.95 1744721 -2,051.26 -11.76%
53,788.89 4552479  8,264.10 18.15%

131,367.20  110,259.79 21,108.11 18.14%
28,612.77 3392033 -530756 -1565%
67,303.58 46,190.39 21,113.19 45.71%
73,259.13 51,201.93 22,057.20 43.08%

2,887 .49 351.08 2,536.41 722.46%
50,550.15 44,544.12  6,006.03 13.48%
1,369.30 1,588.69 -219.39 -13.81%
40,714.14 40,054.91 659.23 1.65%
28,677.70 27,630.06  1,047.64 3.79%
9,372.78 16,761.74 -7,388.96 -44.08%
58,520.06 25,855.00 32665.06 126.34%

166,231.65 180,331.05 -14,099.40 -7.82%

1,859,098.04 1,759,775.71 99,322.33 5.64%

313,241.92  246,308.18 66,933.74 27.18%

313,241.92  246,308.18 66,933.74 27.18%

Page 1 of 1



99'pEP'SOES £9°2L5'VSS £0°258'052%
8£°919'606°TS 9E 'S 0ES- VL H9T'0V6'TS
v I6°'T00°0V9’TS 2Z°608'C0ZS- ST TI8'EP8'TS
00°'000'00TS 00°000°00Z5- 00°'000'00€$
16°T00'0YS‘TS »+ LU GOB'ES- ST'TIB'EVS'TS
Lt'P19692$ T6°09Z°ELTS 95°ESE96%
00'0% 00°0% 00°0$
Ly ¥19'692S + I6°092'ELTS 95 £SE°96S

aoue|eg Buipul

afuey) 19N

aJue|eqg dujuuidag

800'€00 Suyray) pund uawaaiay 192Qg puog

pung so1AIs 3920

pund |elauac) |ejoj

jejo] siaulled JusaluisaAul

¥00°210 pun4 e Asuop
E00°LTO pun4 allodu| paxi4
JUNO22Y asudiawy

puey uo yse)

T00'E00 Junoooy |edAey
100°'T00 jueg 1e1s ess|Eyd /IUNoIy Supaayd
SIONVIVE SMNVE Y201

pund |eJauasg

1202 ‘L€ Jequads(

saoueleq pund

Advdgll LO1H1sIa VISTIHD
0L



wawalels asudiawy yolew pinoys,

P00 LTO+EDDLTO 005999 001999 v0O'LT0 + EOD' LTD

16°100°0v9'T$S  |Sv ZLE'TES- 00°0% 00'0% PT°T6L'TES 00°000°00TS aue|jeg
T6°T00°0v9°TS  |06°9T8ES- £9'L$ 00°000°00Z%- ST'TIB'EY8'TS 1z/ig/Tn
BUITB'EV8’'TS |06°9L69- 8Z'025'6% 00°000°002%- 08°29Z'SED'ZS TZ/0E/1T
08°£9Z'se0‘ts  |06°£19'9%- OE"ELE'TS 0008 0b"ZTS'6E0'2S TZ/18/01
0b'21S'6E0°TS  |OT'TZS €S- TL°65T'TS 00'000°002%- GLELLOVT'TS T2/0E/60
6LELL'OVT'TS  |OVEBITS- 9Y°ZIS 00°0% ELEVE'TVT'TS TZ/1€/380
ELEVE'TYT'LS  |STeEEs LTS 00°0% 10°665°THT'TS TZ/1€/L0
10'665'TV2'TS |9E'TLETS- S'V20'1S £0'0% ¥8'9v6erT'TS TZ/0€/90
v8'9y6'TYT'?S  |SS'T9S- 89°9£9'TT$ 00°000°00L$ TLTEE'TES'TS 12/1€/50
TLTEE'TES'TS  |ST'665S LY L9E'TS 66'V9E'BZS'TS Tz/0€/t0
66'V9E‘82S'TS  |0E'0E09S- T9°ES2'TS L9 TYT'TES'TS 1Z/1E/€0
L9'TYT'ZES'TS |08'89L'VS- 95°622'TS T6'0£9'SES'TS 1Z/82/20
16°0€9SES'TS  |SL°098ES- v'vs TTL8Y'6ES'TS 1Z/1€/10
T LBY'RES'TS {ann3 w¥aIN3D 40 1NO/NI) 0z/1e/zT
«20uejeq 3uipug | anjea ul 2Bueyd | IMEIPYIM 5394 153Jta3u ul Jajsuesfisodsq | sauejeqg Suluwidag

005°999 ‘00T°999 ‘P00°LT0 ‘€00°LT0 - SLNNOJDV 19
¥-1ZZ6-EZ81-0000 "OU JUNOIDY

T202/TE/2T

asuuduswy
'8




SINAGIOV SINIWLSIANI 0'8 J34 ZT TZOZ\SISATVNY LNIWLSIANI T8 T'8 TZ0Z\SLHOdIY Q¥V0a 0T TZ0Z\TZO0Z 3ueud\1q2 Jadaayyoogisiuawndogiisuizpnqui\$siapiodiasn\ 10541004,

*30) 0} ¥IBq PALIBJSUEL DY [ SPLNY “(|B) 10 JBWWNS AlE| 31 L) Ajjensn ‘papadu s) jetides Sunesado vaym “Buuds auy Ul pung 13 ABUCY 3y 01 paAOW 'SuonesadD Jo) papaau Jou spuny

00'0 |00°0 /000 000 {000 |00°0 aoueleg
00°000°00T 00°0 000 000 0070 00'000°002- 00"000°00€ 1Z/1e/Tn
00°000°00E 000 000 00'0 00°0 00°000°002- 00°000°005 TZ/og/1T
00°000'00S 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00'0 00°000°00S 12/1E/0T
00°000°005 00'0 00°0 00°0 000 00°000'002- 00°000°00L 1Z/0E/60
00°000°00L 000 00'0 000 000 00'0 '00°000°00L 12/1£/80
00°000°00L 000 00°0 000 00'0 000 00700000 12/1€/L0
00°000°00Z 00°0 000 00'0 00'0 000 00°000°00L 1z/0g/90
00°000°00L 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°000°00L 000 12/1E/s0
000 000 000 00'0 00°0 000 1Z/0E/¥0
000 00'0 000 000 00'0 00’0 _ 1Z/1€/€0
000 000 00'0 000 000 000 1Z/82/20
000 000 000 00'0 00°0 '000 _ 12/1€/10
00'0 B . 0z/tEfzt

aaue|eq Suipu3 _ an|eA ul adueyd _ IMEIDYAM _ 5334 _ 1su23u) | ulJgjsueny/sodad acuejeg duluuidag |
| | . { €00°LT0 19
1o)Jen Asuowy
1zZo0zZ/1e/T asuduawy
e

t B

}- 1 13

PN Asuow asudiawy - JWIN 2°8

Wd L£:2T 2202/vT/T




2021 12/31/2021 YTD Totals Notes:

' Source 7. ﬂ Amount
General Fund 600,000
General Fund 254,646
General Fund 66,000
General Fund 300
Cap Improvement Fund 155,274
Infinex Money Market Fund 1,737
Total Investment 1,077,957

YTD
Value Value
2,043,911 $2,039,512
Invested 1,077,957
Cumulative Fund Increase 6/2009
—12/31/2020 511,966
2021 Earnings ** (666.100) 8|Earnings $32,892
2021 Valuation (666.500) -3,817!Valuation -$32,277
2021 YTD Valuation - gain/loss -32,277
2021 Monthly change - Net of
earnings and valuation -3,809
2021 FY Cumulative Change
(Current Year) 615)YTD Cumulative $615
Withdrawal (-) / Deposit (+) -200000|MME from OC $100,000
; R e

Capital Reserve Fund 890,100
Capital Improvement Fund 100,000
General Fund from Investment 137,421
Investment Services Fund
(Interest - Fees + Change in
Value) 512,581
Ending Balance 1,640,102|Ending Balance |  1,640,102|

Note: Move funds to Cap Reserve for
2020, total $100k

Note: Jan 2021 Board approved
increasing the Capital Improvement
Fund to $100,000 . 2020 CIF year end
bal at 526575, add $73,425.



1wbpng
1 ey

sausyeg BupuuiBag | 05
Mo YIRD PUoH 0D

e (el ) L 2] @
had ||| -




d_Jolj

5oy yued ward

% TYIIBOLSIH
1390N89 NQ A3SYE SALVWILST AALVIND YD

1390N8 KOHS SHITNNN |

EEEEEE




DIRECTOR’S
REPORT






Library Director’s Report
Respectfully submitted for January 2022 board meeting

Staff Announcements
Work Anniversaries
December is a big anniversary month in the circulation department! Library Assistants Jordan
Battaglia and Christin Bieber both celebrated their one-year work anniversaries on December
14. Library Aide Jennie Medeiros celebrated her 16-year anniversary on December 27, and
Library Aide Mary Tobin celebrated her eight-year anniversary on December 18.
Congratulations all!

CDL and COVID-19

With the recent spike in COVID-19 cases due to the Omicron variant, we have either rescheduled
January in-person programs to a later date or moved them to a virtual platform. Some libraries in
Michigan are closing their facilities and moving to curbside service again due to high number of staff
quarantining due to infection or exposure. Thankfully, as of this writing, that is not the case for CDL.

In an effort to encourage more mask wearing by the public in our building, we have revised signage
language to encourage increased masking. The updated message is “Help us stay open to the public
by wearing a mask.”

As an FYI, we recently added a “Time off due to COVID-19” Practice Statement that states the
following:

In the event that a staff person must quarantine/self-isolate due to COVID-19 and cannot
return to work, said employee is eligible for up to two weeks (up to 80 hours) of paid sick leave
at their regular rate of pay in the aggregate regardless of number of incidences.

Leave beyond two weeks shall be treated as PTO and come from the staff person’s leave bank.

If a staff person must quarantine/self-isolate due to COVID-19 and cannot return to work but
is able to work from home, the time spent in quarantine/self-isolation shall be treated as
regular paid work.

CDL, Selection Policy, and Challenged Materials

At the December meeting, Trustee Carr discussed a United for Libraries Learning Live webinar she
participated in called “Library Boards, Intellectual Freedom, and Challenges.” She asked that I update
the board on the Library’s efforts to ensure adherence to core library tenets in our collections and in
the event of a materials challenge. The board also inquired about the number of challenges to
materials in the past.

After investigating, I found that there have only been two challenges to materials here at CDL, both
centering on a DVD in our collection: one of 2012 and another in 2015.

In December, I attended a webinar called “Intellectual Freedom and Materials Challenges.” This
webinar and the webinar Trustee Carr attended were both in response to a recent trend in challenges
to diverse content in library collections. As a result of that webinar, staff reviewed the Library’s



Materials Selection Policy (#320) and Request for Reconsideration Policy (#310) as we all as the
Request for Reconsideration Form. They were all updated with suggestions for ensuring an impartial
environment providing a universe of ideas and information spanning the spectrum of knowledge and
opinions. These documents with suggested updates were then sent to the Policy Committee (Trustees
Merkel and Taylor) for review. They are included in your packet and will be discussed at the January
meeting.

New Board Member

CDL welcomes Patricia Garcia to the board for a four-year term representing Lima Township. Trustee
Garcia is an Assistant Professor in the School of Information at the University of Michigan. We look
forward to the perspective and experience Garcia will bring to her new role at CDL!

Virtually Out and About: Meetings Attended Via Zoom and Phone —December 2021
CDL Volunteer Appreciation Party (1204}

Rotary meeting (12/7)

Library of Michigan Directors meeting (12/10)

“Intellectual Freedom and Materials Challenges” webinar (12/17)



Chelsea District Library
Assistant Director’s Report
Dec. 2021

Facility update

HVAC- after a few more drips and subsequent temp adjustments, we are hopeful that we have
solved the water issue for the short term and | am just waiting on the final word from JCl to
move ahead with the Teenspace ceiling repair in January. They have not decided if the temp
increase is our long-term solution for the issue but | expect to hear from them in January one
way or the other. We have been experiencing heating issues in two of the study rooms so ICl is
investigating the cause and | anticipate having an answer by the January board meeting.

LED bulb situation- | have been working with Hawks & Associates, the company who did our LED
bulb retrofit, to resolve the issue of some of the bulbs burning out sooner than they should.
During this same period, the City had issues with their power grid and city residents
experienced several power surges/outages, which complicates trying to figure out what is
causing the issue. Hawks brought their electrician out to look at our circuit boxes and
determined that one of the lighting circuits was “spiking”, or not providing a steady current.
They put a surge protector on that circuit and so far, the bulbs have stayed on but we will
probably need to give it a few more months to be sure.

All of our remaining annual facility inspections are done except the plumbing inspection, which
was scheduled for December but had to be rescheduled and the first available slot was
mid-January. | don’t expect any surprises there.

Staffing/Training

We will start 2022 with two new staff members- Everett Mayes, Technology Specialist and
Jennifer Thompson, Circulation Assistant. You may remember that early in 2020 we bought a
software package that allowed us to do C19 training and tracking online, and we were very
happy with how it helped us keep track of the myriad of regulations and requirements we had
to meet. With those regulations easing, | wondered if we would need that program going
forward but the company, HR Collaborative, anticipated that change and added an onboarding
module, We started using that mid-2021 and are pleased with our ability to have all of that
information in one place and paperless!

Our December all staff meeting usually includes a look ahead to the coming year and a light
holiday brunch. With the resurgence of the C19 virus, we decided to cancel that meeting and
give our staff gift bags similar to last year’s that were received so well, As usual, we were gifted

many holiday goodies from a few regular patrons, which contributed to some sense of
normality to end the year on!

Volunteers- we had 259.5 total hours in Nov: 199 book sale volunteer, 60.5 non-book sale;
December was 268 total: 170 book sale and 98 non-book sale. For all of 2021: 1894 total hours,
1301 book sale, 593 non-book sale, which 1 think is fantastic considering the C19 challenges we
were still dealing with. We have AWESOME volunteers!

Respectfully submitted- Linda Ballard , Assistant Director






Information Services Report: December 2021
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

December was a quiet end to yet another unusual year. The holiday weeks tend to be slower at the
reference desk, and we have limited programming. We did find plenty to occupy our time as we closed
out the year. Highlights included:

The first Jan Brett Holiday event. We took events done in years past for Hometown Holidays, and merged
them into a fun outdoor event: complete with a miniature horse, hot chocolate, a costumed caroling
group, and Edith reading Jan Brett stories. We had 82 people attend, and it was an absolute delight to see
some of our young patrons who we’ve been missing while in-person storytimes are on hiatus.

Additional Hometown Holiday programs included the Holiday Centerpiece Making workshop, the Teen and
Tween Homemade Gifts Workshop, and the Teen Supply Drive. We were able to host these community
favorites in person once again, and patrons were delighted.

Librarians began using Communico Reserve, the new room reservation software, while on the desk. During
this trial phase, we were able to solve some problems that arose as we adjusted our old workflow to the
new software. We plan to make this software available for patrons to place online reservations in
February.

®  All ordering for collections finished this month, and | worked on finalizing year end projections and making
sure all of our 2021 statements were clear {(with help from our accountant!).
Program Attendance
In-Persong g Recordedg Kits
Adult Programs
7-Dec Reading Glasses Book Club 6
makearChelsea: Holiday Gresns
13-Dec Centerpiece 22
Teen Programs
That Thursday Thing: Midwinter
2-Dec Mocktails 1
Tween & Teen Homemade Gifts
4-Dec for the Holidays 26
10-Dec 'I'eenVR 5
Teen Book Club: Somewhere Only
14-Dec We Know 5
That Thursday Thing: Last
16-Dec Minute Laser Gifis 12
Youth Programs
20-Dec After School Science Snacks 9
Total youth programs 9
Early Literacy Programs
1-Dec Zoom Storytime 2 2
15-Dec Zoom Storytime 3 4
22-Dec Zoom Storytime 5 5
General Programs
Jan Brett‘Holiday (including Ann
g-Dec Arbor Consort Carcolers) 82
Outreach and Awareness
Sinacnla Class Visit: 31 Songs as
10-Dec Poetry 33
16-Dec Pines Book Club 12

9-Dec Siiver Maples Book Club 15



Information Services Report: December 2021
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

Reference, Collections, Deliveries, and Other

Services December 2021
Reference Questions 1,248
Homebound & Deposit Book Deliveries 32
OCLC Interlibrary Loan 18




Technology Department News

December 2021

by Scott Rakestraw, Head of Technology

Notable News & Events

~ Logking Ahead

What's New in ‘227

The ingenuity Engine makes room for new
3D printing technology. Kudos to Matt
Jensen who's thrifty use of budget this year
allowed us to add the Elegoo 3D LCD Resin
printer to the technology mix in early 2022!
This marvelous little printer literally turns 3D
printing tasks upside down. The features
and functions are simply beyond the
available space to discuss here. If you'd like
a sneak peak, you're welcome to visit this
sponsored preview.

hitps://chelseadistrictlibrary.org/newin22

Progress Report

Interest and attendance continues to grow for the
Ingenuity Engine maker space. One young [6 year old]
explorer was so taken with his IE quilting experience,
he asked for and received a sewing machine for
Christmas. Matt and | would personally like to thank
CDL’s Executive Management and the Board for their
unwavering support of the IE project. This is the first
of many such experiences for our patrons and it is the
very definition of ‘Mission Accomplished’ for library
professionals.

« This month we welcome Technology Specialist Everett Mayes to the IT Staff. Everett has
worked for Barracuda Networks, is a certified EMT and in his spare time, is a volunteer
firefighter in his community. Everett’s starts work right after the holidays.



Technology Department News — Page 2

State Aid Stats:

DATA SERVICES " an FER MAR | AR MAY an | o | e 11 ocr vov [ pe
1187052  Hotspots: Tatal GB Uissd - Township Halls 475,95 90%.6 95561 | 92336 1007.7 | 1000.4 | 9835 | 10081 | 10335 1019.1 10006 | 10451
12194 = Lima Township {GB) 9.67 8.33 9.14 | 114 10.4 0.7 9.7 10.8 114 104 106 1 94
32818 - Sylvan Township (GB) 2098 21167 2287 E 056 247 284 325 339 3a5 29.4 I3 274
114204  — Mohils Beacon [GB) 945.3 8796 3236 8914 9726 9613 | 5413 | %634 | 9876 9793 966.7 1008.3
333 Hotspot Devlices Clrcuiatad 18 16 27 2 18 34 an 30 37 32 1 2
2032 Publie I = Comp 5 () 1] 1] 1] o 126 3 418 261 226 356 | 287
4385 Public Internet - Wiraless Loging 374 349 268 417 361 405 398 a41 392 407 412 EEy

ONUNE SERVICES N EER MAR Zgn Ay wy | ae | ang sep ocT Nov DEC
56383 . jabsits Sesslons 5913 5764 5633 5360 2939 3956 | 4388 | 4163 3844 4073 3766 4784
28198 L Wabsite Users 2804 3017 2611 2617 2094 1985 Zl08 2088 1916 2231 1871 2856
19591  AUDIO Downloads Total 1490 1266 1708 1478 1549 1563 | 1579 | 1632 1509 1590 1611 1516
13813 « Audia: Overdrive 1060 977 1146 1089 1122 1167 1172 1254 1194 1228 1207 1197
4778 - Audio: Hoopla [sudioboek and music) 430 289 582 389 427 396 407 378 315 362 i 419
1841  VIDED Downloads Total 222 224 180 126 145 126 158 { 126 138 132 123 141

1 = Video: Ovardrive [ E] 1 1 0 2 0 0 [ 0 1 [
1217 ~ Vides: Hoopla 141 126 140 73 99 81 104 74 94 97 81 92
611 « Video: Kanopy 81 95 39 52 a5 41 58 39 43 35 41 44
22834  EBook Downloads Totsl 2264 2480 2133 1830 1991 781 | 1 | 1621 1695 1545 1682 1663
20372 - abook: Overdrive 2048 2178 1914 1693 1853 1663 1503 1472 1532 1453 1459 1522
2162 - ebook: Hoopla 219 302 219 137 133 118 246 149 163 152 183 141
42966 TOTAL Downloads 3976 3570 4021 3433 3685 3470 3486 3379 3342 3367 3416 3420
Year Over Year Database Stats:
December 2021: Online Database Rank & Trending Report
DATA SERVICES
Grand Totals: 1314 1212
2020 2021 =
364915  11870.32 Hotspots: Total GB Used |Last Week Rank | Database Service Total Clicks Vl: I:‘:res
%6.4 121.54 — Limo Township {GB)
it 2 1 Britannica School 113 57
198.3 328.18 = Syivan Township {GB)
3 2 Sun Times News az 82
-2 i Wb deccrh GB) Home Work Help Now H 80 80
263.0 333 Hotspot Devices Circulated : 3 A°'“e‘ ork Rielp Row Home = =
2083.0 2032 Public Interet - Computer Sessions 4 4 neesiry
g 5 NovelList K8 67 67
6611.0 4385 Public Internet - Wireless Lopins
5 5 Consumer Reports 67 &0
OMLINE SERVICES i1 7 NoveLlstPlus 63 80
25102 ses83 Website Sessions 10 8 Michigan eLibrary :g jg
38232 28198  Wehsite Users 16 8 ::’ Elerltag:e e, = -
16957 18591  AUDIO Downlaads Total U e o chigan LegaiHe p & = -
13228 13813 B e 12 10 pposing View Points in Context
14 12 Chelsea Update 49 49
L) LU i serys Unemployment Hel a7 47
1798 1841 VIDEO Downlcads Tatal 18 ) oy P
51 13 ek Y — 17 14 WorldCat.org 43 43
7 . h ne ; el b 8 15 Demographics Now 42 42
~en 2 15 Michigan Secretary of State 42 42
26557 22534 EBook Downloads Total
FFer) - 18 17 Adult Learning Center 41 41
SUST2 et check: Overiive 21 18 Scholastic Teachables 40 40
2L gise ;DETM: “"’:’ " 25 18 Unlted States Census 40 a0
o 22068 Ak cace 24 20 Pronunciator 36 36
23 21 Michigan Voter Information Center 35 35
23 22 Storles of Chelsea 34 34
18 23 Lynda.com [LInked In Learning] 30 30
= 24 Newspaper Source Plus 27 27
15 24 Historic Newspapers 27 25
26 My Free Taxes X 23



Marketing Board Report (Dec. 1-31, 2021):

December Marketing tasks span two newsletters: promoting the December programs from
the Winter newsletter and preparing the information for the Spring newsletter so that it
can be submitted to begin the initial layout of it at the end of the year.

Hometown Holidays
returned to the library with
an event in the Reading
Garden. | contracted a
photographer to take
photos during the event and
| attended the event as well
to snap a few photos too,
which | posted to social
media channels live. Despite
a dismal weather forecast, we had a great response to the posts, and the photos turned
out beautifully. | have worked with two photographers this past year to build the photo
assets for the library for use in future promotions which makes our marketing
communications stronger as time goes on.

Last year | created the cookbook giveaway to promote Song to Table, which didn't happen
in 2020. The program ran in November this year instead and was extended into December.
People that filled out a survey during the cookbook giveaway last year that opted to receive
a notification about the program were contacted, and the number of people that viewed
the videos increased after that notification. This is longer than the typical marketing
timeline to promote a program at the library, but it improved the number of views that
tuned into the virtual events.

The Friend of the Year and Volunteer of the Year were both photographed previously in
November for the promotions in their honor which were held in December, and | used
these same assets to add their information to CDL website pages in two different locations.
These truly remarkable volunteers will be included in the Spring newsletter too, so the
marketing assets that are time-consuming to create will continue to be utilized and are
more than worth the effort. Bookmarks never go out of style at the library, and | created
newly updated Friends’ bookmarks and arranged to have them printed so they can
promote their 2022 Used Book Sales.



The Community Quilt program began in December, and photos along with donor/photo
release forms were collected during the three quilt classes in the Ingenuity Engine. |
worked on a new set of instructions with Matt to share online and | updated the website
the art website with new information to keep it fresh.

The number of people visiting the website featuring art at the library has steadily
increased. It supplies landing pages for more details about library programs and has
become an easy resource for community members to utilize when looking for updates
about art-related programs. The Frida Kahlo’s Garden exhibition is coming to the library in
February and is featured on the CDL art website. The large banners and other marketing
assets are developed in the months leading up to the exhibit. Large marketing materials,
like the building banners, take more to design and fabricate. In December banners were
designed for a variety of uses, but most were designed for the exhibition. The design assets
supplied by the exhibition company have restrictions on their use in marketing materials to
promote the exhibit. | worked with a designer to establish new branded assets for the
exhibition to complement the existing images, including ten new, large banners. (Four
double-sided and two single-sided banners.) The large banners on the west side of the
library facing Main Street will be replaced for the first time since the existing banners went
up in September 2019. In appreciation for the City workers that install banners throughout
the year for the library, the workers are invited to a Thank You lunch. This tradition was
started several years ago and has become a great way to enter into the year-end as we
look for more large banners to be installed next month at the library.

Respectfully submitted,

Elaine Medrow



Marketing Specialist Monthly Board Report (December 1-31, 2021):

A Selection of 2021 & December Highlights:

Our anonymous donor, A.R. Eader continued to delight kids at the library with monthly prize
drawings. The prize drawn at the beginning of December had over 200 entries. here is our lucky
winner, Kaelyn:

In this calendar year, we have had over 1,800 entries (children may enter multiple times) into
the monthly drawings.

eNews:

Our open rates for the eNews have been extremely successful in December, and consistently
translate to program registrations. The eNews editions of December 3, 10, and 17 yielded the
best open rates of the year (41%, 43%, and 42%), which is almost 20% above the industry
average according to Constant Contact data. In 2021, our subscribers grew by 342 contacts,
with a total of 2,975 weekly eNews subscribers.

Social Media

During December, | reviewed a variety of recommendations in social media marketing to
ensure CDL"s social media marketing strategy is as effective as possible. Measures that will be
incorporated into this review are:

e A statistical review of Communico program registrations to see how patrons find out
about library programs and how social media influences library usage.

e Review of local marketing strategy company, D&B Marketing's Facebook & Instagram
training



e Review of Super Library Marketing 2022 social media strategy

e Review of Salesforce.com’s 2021 State of Marketing report to analyze private sector
marketing practices that can apply to public libraries

e Attended a virtual conference on social media marketing for libraries hosted by LMCC
that highlighted social media use by the Cleveland Heights library system

e 2022 Hootsuite Social Trends Report

As we close 2021, the following is our social media reach on the three platforms currently used:

e Facebook: 2,800 followers (increase by 111 in 2021)
e Twitter: 1,600 Followers (decrease of 16 in 2021)
e Instagram: 545 Followers (increase of 235 in 2021)

In January, | will present findings and incorporate staff recommendations to provide best
practices and recommendations to our team for 2022.



Circulation Supervisor’s Report
DECEMBER 2021

e (Circulation - 20,002 in December;

e Patron Count- 7,404 for December;

¢ Circulation by township- for December:
o Dexter = 11% of total transactions
Lima = 13% of transactions
Lyndon =13% of transactions
Sylvan = 18% of transactions
Chelsea = 34% of transactions

O 0O 0 0O

o December Circulation: 81% were items from Chelsea and 19% were inter-loaned items.
Libby = 2837 in DECEMBER; Hoopla = 662; Kanopy = 82 in DECEMBER.

» Registrations for DECEMBER- 62 new cards; 5549 total card holders
*Dexter = 697 cards; Lima = 634 cards; Lyndon = 778 cards

*Sylvan = 956 cards; Chelsea = 2070 cards; Nonresident = 414 cards

* Self-Check Machine: Scott was able to get a total for all of 2021.
Total 2021 check out & renewals: 2,072

December Notes:

¢ Attended weekly management meetings via Zoom/in person when back to work.

¢ Monthly staff meeting with library assistants December 16,

*  Worked my PIC shifts each week since I've been back.

o Total library cards: You will notice this number is quite a bit lower than last month. TLN did a
database cleanup - this is for patrons who haven’t used their card in over 2 years.

e (DL was closed for 4 days over the winter holidays.

* We received 106.5 tubs from TLN in December, with 5.6 being the daily average.

e We had 4 anniversaries in December: Jennie Medeiros — 16 years; Mary Tobin — 8 Years; Christin
Bieber & Jordan Battaglia both celebrated their 1 year anniversaries. Congratulations to all!

Respectfully submitted,
Terri Lancaster
Head of Circulation



) obzL | 1m0y | oeeg | izve | Mo1 | sl0ic | seese | tmor | sece [ veel ol | ges'zL | BoY'Z _TS_BL
T8 ETTq] £08 z99 | o8q | 8682 L€8Z seQ LS saQ) 85'0L (¥44 28Q
] AON L8 BE9 | AON | 6652 1982 AON a¥9 AON £26'1L 98¢ AON
¥6 120 i: 7] 959 | PO | 5092 2062 »o t4 73 120 599°LL 128 10
6 1deg 069 geg | 1des | 6962 §88Z ydeg Zv8 ydeg LES'TL BEL ydeg
a8 Bny 173 vl | Bny | Zeve £66Z Bny 685 Bny SE6'CL 959 Bny
S6 Knr Zve g9 | Ainr | o09se 6642 Anp SSp Ang S20'€L 189 Ainp

v8l aunp ya8 6v9 | sunr | poSE 9zZ6Z aunp 5¥5 aunp 99Z'eL £L5 eunp
BEL Kew gaolL | a9 | Aew | ovoc $80E Aely 125 Aepy 6£9'CL 8.5 Kew
56 udy 616 ieg | dy | pBSE ZI6T Iy 6t lady 990'Es 65 udy
otL sl 605 szL | e | Z26E 96LE Jepy 0% ¥ra  len €2E'EL 289 ley
S qey 6LE yzL | 994 | 65¥2 £682 qed £bS 909  qed era'ZL Lz8 qagy
18 uer $EE 06 | ver | 6092 loie uer 192 ¥£9 uep gLz'es 808 uep
YIN 1202 020z 202 0zZ02 1202 0z0z | 10T |
SOjADW'IISHILr $YOOG-R P2 (2)snw ¢ syooq-e ‘g)00q-9) (seu) w-e sue)| peppy Lzoz
Adouey ejdooH 241D GAUPIBAQD 219 |eyBiq g €101, swey
suopoeyjos )|sodep g (ebidgy 'qO 8pnjoul § SN0 JSNT1oU 'IN0 pajnos Jo ‘pamausy ‘patiieyd sjepejew (e uesesdes seinby ssely)
*Bupjiom US| 932 J|3S Jooy puz sul, *SINOY2 UORIB|OD TNL “perepdn Ueaq eAey Siequinu peiybuubiH
aufjuo auop ale eidooH ¢ |enbigay ‘eAupiaaQ %L9 usodep %y 'Y ¥ O YIm *ou| %'Bay
'SINOY2BYD [BNJDB UD paseq si iyl
066'LL 969'aL Bay yuy
. %0 2202 |vEOy ve8EVI /8822 =0l
0 0 %9 8.9E1L 20002 ot g9z9 2oL £69 A1) Lt Z8s "2eQ
0 0 %8l ZTIEL $EEET 6E 165 GG €85 0zL Ise €48 "AON
0 0 %69 65¥L i5bte £6E 9/t  S6% £55 919 v 08s 100
0 0 %00}  SEOZL L10v2 [K:14 699  6bS 80V 559 eiL 802 "|deg
0 0 %Z8 £61EL ziove 892 18 vzl 9zg 127] EEL g2/  snbny
0 0 %Sl EVLTY VBELT (¥4 Zi. 68l z95 989 L6 128 Anp
0 ] %0} 2l9L 96€S ) ¥ 5oL 682 £2ZE $6E oos Sob sunr
0 0 “001 0 L5511 8 6 052 652 zze 0ez 0ze fen
0 0 %001 0 ¥yl ol acl 562 162 682 962 yoe wdy
0 WIN %z L09LL L+ TAR Y Ll Szl 88z LOE oLz L*15 4 LT yosey
0 =1:1: T8 %LE- W[ 1rad 2BLEL 8 FilL 062 90€¢ LIE 82 ¥s€ "ga4
0 B9EZ %6E- GEEET LA d! Sl 1] 9lE S0€ 962 AR y¥r ‘uer
singxyy Aegied sAeg lejoL | Sigjol Wa% 0202 leoL ‘ung  jes ‘U4 syl Cpapy  ‘senl “uop
% Lz0z | o2oe 1262 uojieina) Aeg eBeleay
Ajuo sino-yoayd MYINS
1202

Aieaqy 1910810 R9sIEYD



'S4 PEOJUMOP PPR O] UMOpYealq oy 196 o)
A OU 81 810U} ‘S INOYIAYD [BNISE SUB BS8Y |

1ZoZ Wno) Joog Ajjeq eBeseay

SNOYLV - 140434 NOILYINOHID 1202

Kiesgi 100810 eOsioyD

%001 Grss | 1285 | c269 | 29ce | zZive | 6896 | voi6 | 2646 2vBE 686 0086 sjejo)
e ¥bS T { N 1T vaL | 6L | 281 | oSt st | P PG 212 ¥ZE 120
%o 0 ¥ 1z z 9 {E gz 8z 62 oz [} yisseig
%e ISP (-1 R 17 4 25z | ®9¢ | 6bZ | c£eE | 258 | 8¢E  OEE G9E  LiF OOMBIEM
%z Log ge S0k y0i ZL | 200 | otk gLt Zek  8it iri Gkt  uoseyg
%e ovp 0 [ 0 1 0 yi 9 9 g yi g+ wopsssy
iy | Z8c | 296 | 609 | S5 | s29 | 559 | 640 OP9 pp! 2068  sayuoN
%65
|reuafng %00t %ZL  FH6Y %PE  E¥ES 0/0Z |G6¥Z | 9.¥Z | O00E | OrOC | 29S€ | 2/5E | BESE 60KE  QBEE  S9LE  1oYDMAND
uBAlAg %00} %65 CESZ %8l  B662Z 956 |98 | Z6LL | 9Zvl |Zspr | Lb9E | 299 | 299t EG9L  98lt  008F  ueAlig
ucpuil %001 %IS 0212 %EL 2661 8. |06 S00L | 5521 | 206r | 2251 | 9¥SL | 6ESL  8ESE 69 1951 uopuky
BWY %P5 %8BS BO6IL %EL  BLIZ ¥es  |v6L 208 | 596 | 966 | 6041 | 60Lr | EELL  8GLL  bIEL  694L By
Jeixeq %z %ib Y092 %l L2l 89 |8 vee | LOLL |Z80¢ | oczi | sizr | ke2t 9021 Z2ZE L6LL 1eeq
01051 1za'stk seis | 5629 | 1969 | esiz | zesz | #9065 | 60L6 | EBO6 2006  Zbi6 868 MBSO
“dod AUz J0 %, wbed  ‘dod suBl| |Z-98Q0 tzoz |ozoz | 610z | sioz | Zs0z | 90z | s102 w0z £z 2102 tioZ
dod  0L0Z28Q
0% 9
0OW3S 1% suesl SJOPIOH piey) peioysiBoy
7102 e Bupuw Joomno sepnjpujjuncacop ol zgL | KL | 29 0L | 8sZ ¥ sie10l
810z AlBnuep vo aal Juem 181UNCD eidoad Jusweoejdey
asselo| %, 'BAY| 2} L 9 6 ve | epss 29 it 0 ¥ 45 Jequedeq
6009 ebesoae fuyuon| £ ¥ S L L | €439 ¥S 0 0 ¥ 05 JequeacN
L65'TL og| 1L z £ l Ze | Le19 65 z ] 14 £6  Jeqojap
vor'. g2l €62 262 562 £/Z 692 9.2 weg| €2 6 6 oL i€ | ceos 66 ! z g g8 lequeldeg
G26'L 081 £6Z £92 50¢ 692 ¥e  Lzg woN| 02 ' L 6 ve | eczo £6 0 z 43 62 jsnBny
¥SE'B  6EL z82 T4 062 £0E  LIE  EOE wol| L Sl 6 ] ts | ezvs 0L L 0 9 66 Ainp
y0L'L Bl 182 £62 5og gzc 662 @62 Weg| @l L £l 6 ze | ie89 8 1 0 L 62 sunp
1£9'8 142 IEE ¥EE L2t Zee bie  gig snbny| £ z £ ¢t | vose 2 0 ] 4 g} fey
951'e 9 o¥E £0€ £2€ ZSE ¥ BLE Anr| ¥ t o 1 s | erio £l 0 ] 4 t Ihdy
€51°S oy (Ford 291 651 81z 95z 192 sunp| 2 v £ 1 s | wio 8t (] (] £ SL yosey
9g2'e ze 901 oc) ZEL vZL gL 12t fep| ¥ £ z v v | oces 0z ! 0 z i1 Aenugay
I 74 gt 8l 8yl Pl S02  6vk  wdy| € ] £ £ tL | esss sz 0 0 0 Sz Aenuer
6H0'F 8z zZl LLb vEL 6EL 691  BEL  uMew |10l puopy
DL9'E 62 Zel 651 994 69. 0z oyl 'geg | ueaids uopudq BW  IXBQ By puRID  |j0)  JBYID |OOYDS SSHUON 1aHISI
£05°E 62 MW 084 6vl 05  €5L i8I "uep Ayediouny Aq
B0l uns  jes ‘M4 Csunyl  pep  senl  “uoy suopjenyg|Bay maN 1202 vopiensiBoy meN Alyuop




SLL'9 5o£'09 946'vL jejol Apeep
295 266'9 ove'g Jequuaseq
29v 612'L Zir'e JaguiaaoN
€5 1262 crp'a - 4840320
899 'L ££9'8 Joquaydes
556 299's l18t'6 ysnbny

9sz'L 908'6 890'6 Anr
Z85 698'E 89G'p eunp
FA 09E'L 99z’ Aey
£S1 LLE'L FAX AN ludy
(154 GLe'L 696'C yaley
zee LO6'L l6L' Lerugag
052 BED'T 20L'¢ fenuep

useL yino, Wnpy

sinoxaeyg [ejoy - usuedeq Ag uone|nad LZ0Z

| —

%t %6E %45
% Y%bb %25 Jaquieaeq
%E %G %25 JeqieAoN
%E %Lp %05 1840390
%t Yt %25 Jequedes;
%S %G %08 1snbny
%9 %6t %St Anp
%9 %EY %L sung
%S %82 %9 Aeyy
%€ %6¢ %89 dy
% %0¢ %99 yalew
Y%l %EE %P9 Arensqed
%b %Pe %29 Lenuer
ues) yInoA nnpy
omﬂucmuho& - acﬁEtﬂnon_ an_ uonenang Lz

SH v £# Z# L#
65r'L 99894 682°C L0b'GL 969'81 Bay yuy
L0521 ¥6€'20T %8l Zov'st %18 L88'y8L ovE'vZZ sjejoL
642'C y8t'slL %61 L61'E %18 S02'91L 200'02 *aeQ
0Le'z £05'22 %91 LP9'E %8 £69'61 vEE'EZ ‘AON
LLL'} 665'Z2 %G1 SEQ'E %59 zze'oz 15v'v2 ‘10
9002 L2¢'ez %G1 299'c %59 SLp'ozZ 110'v2 ydeg
620'L vea'ze %0l lee'e %06 Svi'ie zLO'vE ysnbny
98y’ 661'SZ %EL 89'€ %48 ELL'ET 16€'12 finr
¥20'L z5e'el %L} 819’z %€E8 8LL°CL 96¢€'G1 aung
2s0°'L 6v8'6 %be 09.'2 %9L l6L'8 18G'LE Kew
018 8EC'6 %S¢ 968°2 %S L 8zs's A Judy
S20'L 00¢'2L %22 192'¢ %8/ LEE' L B6S'V1 yasey
zo8 0Z0'LL %82 65'¢ %l 8Lz'0l i6L'el 'qe4
152'L 668°'LL %S2 209'¢ %SL Zvo'ol eyl ‘uep
wajsks oz ojuiz

seueq) ujeseymiue  pyo e 12yo 19y e 2 QO :9us 9 QO :ou|

Jayjo peaso pamouosl Poaal|a sway| e passo paas|d sway 1eys 1eysn

sSwiayl jays ﬁ._wmuﬂn_u Jayjo 9, swia}| Jal10 18y9o jo 9% je paaso je padId

sway| |ayd swayf [ayd swey Jiv

1202

L20g uonenaliy way









aeq

K1812199G pIeog ‘[ 2uuy

$ -[e30], qn§

00°S18’1$ ‘[BI0L qnS

00°05% 001°086
00°009% 001°086
00°5C$ [26'v88
00°0%$ 026786
00°00S$ 001°086
00°005$ 001°086
00°0S$ 001°086

00°0s% 001°086
Uy asuadxy

PaIdHISIY UONI[I0)) 006°786
pa1913say [eade) 0067086
pasaLysay Judiudinby 006°L96
Pa)L0sY Surmweadord 006 F88
P2)211)S9Y [euonowiold 006 088

0CI'vL9
0Z1vL9
[11°vL9
10T°¥L9
0CI'vLY
001°vL9
0Z1'vL9

0Z1'vLS
= aur'] owoou]

JUIWMOPUT D 3Y) PIEMO) MO[I(Q SUOEUOP ) IGPIAMOUNIY

00'SI§ 1§ Suoneuo( [e1auan) [E10],

*128pNnq 1707 Y} Ul APBAI[E 1B JBY) MO[3q SUONBUOP 1]} ITPI[MOUNIY

pPajeusdIsa(J-uoN

pareudisa(]-uoN

Sunuweidord uas]

uor192[[C)) YINO A

pajeusisa(g-uoN

(1ouSep z311, Jo K1owaly ug) pajeudisa(]-uoN
(1ouSep 111 Jo Liowaly uy) pajeusdisa(-uoN
(3ou8ep\ Z11,] Jo Arowap uf) pajeusisag-uoN

Aaxyoe] uesng

uimpleq 201ned

snowAuouy

Ssof UMy % paojnd MHBYD
DU UUY of 2p ATen)

[XI9N BIpueg§ 2 3oined “(d
UOIBID0SSY e Pay00I1) UBAJAS
UOSIPEIA [9BIN 79 LIS,

<128png XJd 1Z0Z Y3 0) soSueyd pue SUONBUOP JIquIIIR( 1dory

193084 preod ‘70T ‘81 Ktenuef

199Y§ Jouy pleoq A1eiqry

$99)s1U] JO pIieog
Areiqry 1omsI(T BIS[PYD

[# WA)J UOKPY






Action Item #2
Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees
Library Board Fact Sheet
January 18, 2022 Meeting

Budget Carryovers for 2021/22

Background:
Discussion on these budget carryovers was initiated in December. As was pointed out then, the

carryovers have changed slightly, as the initial projections were just that.

Action:
The Board approves the carryovers from 2021 to the 2022 budget.

Anne Merkel, Board Secretary Date






Action Item #3

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
January 18, 2022 Meeting

2022 Library Board Committees

Background:
Discussed the recommendations of the Nominating Committee in December and have

shuffled slightly since. The president has historically not chaired a committee due to their
other responsibilities and the board treasurer is always the chair of the Finance
committee.

Action:
The board approves the 2022 committee appointments.

Anne Merkel, Board Secretary Date






Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees
2022 Board Committees

Governance
Appendix #3
Approved: January 18, 2022
SR Ol =S @ ] (=1}
EeE EE| 82| zE | S8
ESE OE| sE| SE | EE
£5F BE|fE| @F (BEE
3P0 ao ) o | 20
TJ Helfferich X X
Anne Merkel X X Chair
Gary Munce Chair X
Patricia Garcia X X
Charlie Taylor X Chair X
Susan Lackey Chair X
Jan Carr X Chair

Anne Merkel, Board Secretary Date




il



DISCUSSION
ITEMS







Discussion Item #1

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
January 18, 2022 Meeting

Mobile CDL

Background:
The library and the board continue to look at options for the purchase of a bookmobile. The
bookmobile is a major part of the current strategic plan.






Discussion Item #2

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
January 18, 2022 Meeting

Policies 310 (Request for Reconsideration Policy) & 320 (Materials Selection Policy)

Background:
The Policy Committee met earlier this month to review updates to two policies: 310

Request for Reconsideration and 320 Materials Selection. The changes are outlined for
the board.






Chelsea District Library
Policy and Procedure

Policy Section: 3. Collection Development
Board Approval Date: December 17, 1991
Revision Date: Oct.17, 2006, March 18, 2014
Revision Date: February ?, 2022

Subject: 310 Request for Reconsideration

Background:
It is the objective of the Chelsea District Library to provide materials from all possible

media for the enlightenment of the community, the advancement of knowledge, and the
pleasure of recreation.

respensibility-te-try-te-serve-as-many-needs-and-interesta-as-poasible—All-mediaare
The Chelsea District Library fully endorses the principles documented in the Library Bill
of Rights and the Freedom to read Statement of the American Library Association.
Materials available through the library present a diversity of viewpoints, enabling
citizens to make the informed choices necessary in a democracy. The library also

selects a wide variety of library materials that satisfy the diverse interests of our
community.

Policy:

The library upholds the right of the individual to secure its resources, even though the
content may be controversial, unorthodox, or unacceptable to some. The library's varied
collection is available to all; however, it is not expected that all of the collection will
appeal to everyone. The Library recognizes that any given item may offend a patron.
The Library will not force a patron to use a particular item; conversely, the patron should
not deny the right of others access to library items. Parents are solely responsible for
what their children access at the library.

Partons who wish to request the withdrawal or reclassification of materials currently
owned by the library are encouraged to discuss their concerns with a library manager or
its director. If the patron is not satisfied with the response to their request, the manager
or director will provide the patron with information and a form to request formal
reconsideration of the library resource. Withdrawn books are donated to the friends of
the Chelsea District Library for book sales. The proceeds from such sales are used for
the benefit of the library, books that are not sold will be disposed of at the discretion of
the Friends.



Gary-Zenz, Board Secretary

Date



Chelsea District Library Logo
The Board of Trustees of the Chelsea District Library has established its Materials Selection
Policy (#320), Request for Reconsideration Policy (#310), and a procedure for gathering input
about particular items. Completion of this form is the first step in that procedure. If you wish to
request reconsideration of a resource, please return this completed form to the library director.

Chelsea District Library
221 South Main Street
Chelsea, Michigan 48118

Date:

Name:
Address:
City/State/Zip:
Phone:

Email:

Do you represent self? __Or an organization?__ Name of organization:

Resource on which you are commenting:
__Book/e-book __Movie __Magazine __ Audio recording __Digital resource ____Game
__Newspaper __ Newspaper __ Other

Title:
Author/Producer:

What brought this resource to your attention?

Have you examined the entire resource? if not, what sections did you review?

= S " 2

What concemns you about the resource and why? Please be specific (cite pages, for example).




Are there resource(s) you suggest to provide additional information and/or other viewpoints on
this topic?

What action are you requesting the committee consider?

Whatd : i abeut thi 12

Signature: Date: __ [/ |/

Note: You will receive a written response from the Library Director regarding this request
within 30 days.



Chelsea District Library
Policy and Procedure

Policy Section: 3. Collection Development
Board Approval Date: December 17, 1991
Revision Date: March 18, 2014

Revision Date: February 7, 2022

Subject: 320 Materials Selection

Background:

It is the objective of the Chelsea District Library to provide materials from all possible media for the
enlightenment of the community, the advancement of knowledge, and to provide recreational reading.
The selection policy is designed to meet the needs and requirements of the community and to provide
service, on equal terms, to all groups and individuals.

Policy:

l. Introduction

The goal of this document is to set a standard for how our library grows and maintains the materials and
resources it offers. It is intended to give guidelines to staff, transparency to the public, and a general
statement of our mission and intentions.

The Chelsea District Library provides an impartial environment in which individuals and their interests
are brought together with the universe of ideas and information spanning the spectrum of knowledge
and opinions, The Library affirms simstosupport-theneedsandinteresteofHteusersend-provideeauat
aceesste-isresodreesinaecordance-with the American Library Association’s Library Bill of Rights,
Freedom to View, and Freedom to Read policy statements in support of acquiring and managing

collections. An accessible, balanced, and diverse library collection is crucial to a vibrant community.

Ul. Collection Background and Scope

The goal of this policy is to provide popular, topical, and relevant materizals in all appropriate formats —
including print, digital, nontraditional, and audiovisual. Qur staff makes selection and maintenance
decisions about our materials by considering industry trends, patron feedback, circulation statistics,
space, and budget. We also consider new and changing technologies in terms of item format and
availability.

The Library’s materials collection is developed and managed to meet the majority of the cultural,
informational, educational, and recreational needs of the Library’s service area. The Chelsea District

Library builds and maintains a patron-oriented collection by anticipating and responding to needs and
expectations.

Collection decisions are made in conjunction with the strategic initiatives, especially the following:
e Positioning the library as the preferred partner for lifelong learning



o Embracing diversity and inclusion
e Developing library services that incorporate both physical and virtual collections
e Committing to excellence in service to improve effectiveness and remove barriers

ratherthanfocusingonnarrow-interests. We strive to provide an active collection, with in-demand
materials, including bestsellers, and focused on relevant and timely topics. Materials that become out of
date, experience little use, or are in poor condition will be withdrawn. The COL collection is a responsive
collection, attempting to identify community interests and provide resources on these topics.

The library is a member of The Library Network library cooperative. This membership gives our patrons
access to a wider pool of materials owned by other member libraries in the cooperative through
reciprocal materials lending between libraries. For materials outside of our scope, we maintain an
Interlibrary Loan Service which can tap inte an international network of libraries to provide access to
meet specific patron needs.

ifl. Responsihility for Selection
Staff contributes to the development of patron-oriented collections by:

® Engaging in open, continuous two-way communication with library patrons and recognizing that
individuals have different ways of expressing their needs based on age, language, economic
status, culture, or other characteristics
Interacting with patrons with understanding, respect, and responsiveness
Handling all requests equitably
Working in partnership with one another to understand and respond to community needs
Understanding and responding to rapidly changing demographics, as well as societal and
technological changes
¢ Recognizing that materials of varying complexities and formats are necessary to satisfy diverse
needs of library users
e Balancing individual needs and broader community needs in determining the best allocation of
collection budget for acquiring or providing access to materials and information
Seeking continuous improvement through ongoing measurement
Reviewing the collection on a regular basis to identify areas of the community that may need to
be strengthened



Responsibility of the collection ultimately lies with the Board of Trustees and the Library Director; staff
members are responsible for areas of the collection under the Library Director’s supervision.

IV. Selection Criteria

Public libraries are diverse and represent a broad demaographic. With a patron base that can include
infants to the elderly, selection criteria should take into account the various interests and needs of the
patrons the library serves. Criteria for selection of materials is dependent on the mission, goals, and
strategic plan of the Chelsea District Library. The Library provides collections containing a wide variety of
material formats, including print, audio-visual, non-traditional, and electronic. In selecting materials and
developing collections for adults, as well as for children and teens, library staff includes materials that
represent the broad range of human experience, reflecting the ethnic, religious, racial, and
socio-economic diversity not only of the region it serves but also the larger global perspective. Library
collections will provide a broad range of opinion on current issues.

The Chelsea District Library’s collection contains popular works, classic works that have withstood the
test of time, and other materials of general interest. Works are not excluded or included in the collection
based solely on subject matter or on political, religious, or ideological grounds. In building collections,
library staff is guided by the principle of selection, rather than censorship. Furthermore, the selection of
a given item for the Chelsea District Library’s collection should not be interpreted as an endorsement of
a particular viewpoint,

To select items, the library actively solicits recommendations from the public and monitors community
interests to ensure that the collection best fits community s needs. Additionally, librarians consult
professional journals for reviews and publishing trends. The Chelsea District Library buys to meet

tles.neluding-meterisls-designated-tucky

demand, purchasing multiple copies of the most popular ti

. f o
EER AT O HHER- R ere e e ROTeRew

) (4

To build a collection of merit, materials are evaluated according to ane or more of the following
standards. An item might not meet all of these criteria in order to be acceptable.

General Criteria:
¢ Present and potential relevance toc community needs
Suitability of physical form for library use
Suitability of subject and style for intended audience
Cost
Importance as a document of the times
Relation to the existing collection and to other materials on the subject
Attention by critics and reviewers
Potential user appeal




e Requests by library patrons

Content Criteria:

Authority

Comprehensiveness and depth of treatment
Skill, competence, agd purpose of the author
Reputation andrslg'l‘iﬁcance of the author
Objectivity

Consideration of the work as a whole

Clarity

Currency

Technical quality

Representation of diverse points of view
Representation of important movements, genres, or trends
Vitality and originality

Artistic presentation and/or experimentation
Sustained interest

Relevance and use of information

Effective characterization

Authenticity of history or social setting

ecia iderations f; roni rmation r
e Ease of use of the product
e Availability of the information to multiple simultaneous users
e Equipment needed to provide access to the information
e Technical support and training
e Availability of the physical space needed to house and store the information or equipment
e Available in full text

V. Collections of the Chelsea District Library
Youth Collection

The Youth collection is geared toward ages 0-14 and includes fiction and nonfiction books for a range of
reading levels. We offer board books, picture books, early readers, juvenile nonfiction, juvenile fiction,
graphic novels, series fiction, Big Books and a small non-circulating reference collection. There are
magazines focused on juvenile interests and reading levels.

We have juvenile audiobooks, digital audiobooks and pre-loaded educational tablets. Our media
collection includes family DVDs, nonfiction DVDs, and CDs. Our video game collection is located in the
Youth Area, but contains items for all ages and cavers multiple consoles,

The Chelsea District Library youth collection maintains special collections including our Leveled Reader
collection, aimed at emerging and struggling readers, which includes mentor instruction sheets for
additional support, and Lit Kits, which offer literacy-based learning tools. Our Parenting collection is
housed in the Youth Area and maintained by Youth staff, but the primary audience is adults. Online



resources for the 0-14 age group include products made available through the Michigan Electronic
Library {Mel) and our own subscriptions on topics including research support, foreign language learning,
early literacy and more.

Teen Collection

The Teen Collection provides fiction and nonfiction_materials focusing on content popular for teens age
13 to 19. There is a separate large selection of manga and graphic novels, along with magazines focused
on teen interests. We also have teen audicbooks and digital audiobooks. In media, our DVD anime
collection is popular with a range of ages, but the primary audience is teen. Online resources for this age
group include products made available through the Michigan Electronic Library (MeL) and our own
subscriptions on topics including research support, foreign language learning, book recommendations,
interactive tutorials and more.

Adult Collection

The Adult collection includes books, including large print, oversize, and paperback. Qur periodicals
include a range of local, regional, and national newspapers and magazines covering a wide range of
interests, and we maintain back issues for two years. We have audiobooks and digital audiobooks. Qur
media coliection includes feature DVDs, nonfiction DVDs, television shows, music CDs in a wide range of
genres and local interest items including recordings of public meetings, locally produced television shows
and recordings of library events, and library-produced documentaries. Online resources for this age
group include products made available through the Michigan Electronic Library {MeL) and our own
subscriptions on topics including consumer recommendations, genealogy research, foreign language
learning, back recommendations, interactive tutorials and more.

The Adult collection also features special collections, inciuding the Business Resource Center, featuring
titles related to starting and growing businesses, and a Local History Collection, featuring books about
our region, state and community. These collections include circulating materials as well as reference
materials. We maintain a small non-circulating reference collection including encyclopedias, Consumer
Reports, and other reference materials. We also circulate items such as energy meters and thermal leak
detectors as well as items in our Low Vision collection, which features magnifiers of various strengths
and formats.

Chelsea District Library maintains a Local History special collection with the goal of preserving artifacts
and information relevant to the community’s past including photographs, yearbooks, and assorted
ephemera. Due to the fragile nature of these artifacts, they are not available for circulation, but can be
viewed by appointment. We have Chelsea newspapers dating back to 1873 available on microfilm and in
digital format. Selections of the Local History Collection can be viewed on StoriesofChelsea.org. This
local history website contains additional content created to document Chelsea’s history, including Oral
History documentaries and interviews with prominent community members,

Downloadable Collection

The Chelsea District Library subscribes to a number of downloadable services, which give patrons in our
service area access to downloadable e-books, e-audiobooks, magazines, television shows, movies, and



music. These can be downloaded to users’ computers, e-readers or mobile devices. We buy additional
copies of high-demand titles of e-books and e-audiobooks in order to better meet demand.

These collections aim broadly to serve all ages and interests.

Garage Collection
The CDL Garage is a collection of unusual items available through the Chelsea District Library to help our

patrons Create, Design, and Learn in a hands-on way. We offer a variety of “things” for check-out,
including wifi hotspots, knitting needles, Arduinc electronics kits, a digital microscope, and portable
projectors.

V1. Service Points
In addition to offering a variety of materials and resources in the physical library building, Chelsea

District Library aims to provide services outside the library walls.

Chelsea District Library's BeekBelivery—serviee CDL Delivers handles the selection, procurement,
drop-off, and pick-up of materials to eligible patrons with limited mobility documented by a physician.

We provide deposit collections of large print books to senior living facilities in the community, making
library services available off-site.

The library’s online resources, including databases, Local History website (StoriesofChelsea.org), and
downloadable content apps, can be accessed 24 hours a day by our service population.

Vil. Bevelopment Collection Maintenance and Weeding

I i fessionahi Noansiionsibsliiiowing eriar




hin-thedi " I " Hection—so-that . ! dered+
purehase:

To keep our holdings up-to-date and effective, the Chelsea District Library regularly weeds or de-selects
materials from its collection.

In weeding or de-selecting materials, our professional library staff considers the following criteria;

e [tem condition

¢ Demand

+—Bemonstrateduse-Frequency of circulation
o—#Age-of-materiat-Publishing date

e Availability of newer or more valid materials
& Space

® Relevance

As new media formats are introduced or older formats become outdated, the library may choose to add
or remove formats from their collection. These decisions will be made by considering factors such as
community interest, format availability, physical condition, and material costs.

Self-published materials will be considered by these same guidelines, with additional emphasis on local
interest and demand. Denations of used books will be considered by these same guidelines, and are
subject to the Library’s Gifts Policy #530.

Withdrawn books are donated to the friends of the Chelsea District Library for book sales. The proceeds
from such sales are used for the benefit of the library. Books that are not sold will be disposed of at the
discretion of the Friends of the Chelsea District Library.

VIl. Selecting Materials on Controversial Topics

A balanced collection attempts to represent all sides of controversial issues as far as availability of
materials, space, and budget allows, Selection is based upon criteria stated in this policy. The race,
religion, nationality, or political views of an author or creator; offensive language; depictions of viclence
or sexually explicit activity; controversial content of an item; or endorsement or disapproval by an
individual or group in the community does not cause an item automatically to be excluded from the
library’s collection.

All public libraries contain materials that some patrons may find objectionable. Libraries may omit from
the collection materials that some patrons feel are important. In either case, the library has procedures
that patrons may use in requesting the reconsideration of materials.

IX. Reconsideration of materials
Please see the Library’s policy #310 Request for Reconsideration.

X. Gifts Policy



Please see the Library’s policy #530 Gifts

XI. Evaluation/Updating of Policy
This revised Collection Development Policy will be reviewed by the Library Director and professional staff
on a regular basis. If, in the interim, any member of the above personnel believes a change should be

made, they may present it for consideration.

Anne Merkel '

Gery-Zenz, Board Secretary Date
Anne Merkel



